MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
JULY 13, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 1

CALL TO ORDER

The Carroll County Public Service Authority held their meeting on Monday, July 13, 2020 at 3:00
p.m. in the Carroll County Governmental Center Board Meeting Room. Members present included:
Robbie McCraw, Vice-Chairman, Phillip McCraw, Garry Jessup, and Tracy Moore. Dr. Littreli was
participating remotely via phone. Present were Interim Director, Dana Phillips, PSA employee Stephanie
Dalton. Secretary/Treasurer Debra Frost were absent. Doug Winesett, Chairman resignation letter date
July 13,2020 was presented to the Authority.

Citizens Time
No one present
{ORDER)

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

Upon a motion by Mr. Moore, seconded by Mr. Jessup, and duly carried the Authority does hereby
approve the consent agenda, sections A, B, and C. The June 8, 22, and 30, 2020 minutes were also
approved, they are on file in the PSA office. Claims are as follows:

Claims

Check #24128-24156 Claims June 17, 2020 in amount of $79,318.78
Check #24157-24174 Claims June 30, 2020 in amount of $20,602.54
Check #24175-24192 Claims July 13, 2020 in amount of $110,063.81

Transfer for Claims

CCPSA to Operating June 18, 2020 $79,318.78
CCPSA to Operating June 30, 2020 $20,602.64
CCPSA to Operating July 13, 2020 $110,063.81

Transfer to Reserves
CCPSA to O & M Reserve $5,000.00
CCPSA to Short Lived Assets Reserve $5,000.00



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
JULY 13, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 2

{ORDER}
New Business

Mrs. Phillips — | think you all have seen this. It was in your Board of Supervisors packet, that's also in the
PSA packet. And | think you are gonna discuss it in the Board of Supervisors meeting tonight. Actually, it
was written to Cellell but | don’t know, Mr. Durbin, didn’t know if Cellell got this to you from the City of
Galax. If you want fo speak to it or if you're prepared to at this time,

Mr. Durbin — | didn’t know we were gonna be requesting legal comments on that issue, but | think that
the correspondence essentially speaks for itself. The City of Galax is advising the County and the PSA of
the impending completion of the plant upgrades for the City’s wastewater treatment plant. They're

asking the County PSA to participate in the debt service pursuant to the agreements that were in place.

Mr. Jessup — What obligation do we have to the City of Galax?

Mr. Robbie McCraw — I'll let Dana answer that. She has it in front of her, | think. | was trying to get to it
and haven’t gotten to it.

Mrs. Phillips — Well what they are saying this time is that the obligation would be is annually. In the
letter it states that they’d be going by option A, is the way | read the letter, if | interpreted it correctly
and at this time it would be a total annual payment of $44,521 with the current flow.

Mr. Moore — It's based on the percentage of the flow.

Mrs. Phillips — Our flow, | have it here for April, May, and June. June’s down quite a bit of course you
know May was up because we did have hard rains. In April what we sent to them daily was 141,120 in

May was 174,361 and in June it was 123,090.

Mr. Robbie McCraw — The other exhibit that they have in the letter is if our capacity goes to a minimum
of 450, payments are gonna go to $70,000.

Mrs. Phillips — That’s correct.

Mr. Jessup — When did all this happen?



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
JULY 13, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 3

Mr. Robbie McCraw — The first agreement was in 2007 and there was an addendum, an amendment
made in 2015.

Mr. Jessup - Okay and why did we do that?

Mrs. Phillips — 1 don’t know the answer to that. | was empioyed by the PSA at that time but notin the
same capacity. At that time, | guess it probably was for Wildwood probably the reason it came about. In
case there should be additicnal flow for Wildwood.

Mr. Jessup — And Wildwood sends how much to them?

Mrs. Phillips — Well currently now there’s nothing.

Mr. Robbie McCraw — Tom do you have any insight into this?

Dr. Littrell — | do not, I'm sorry. I'm just reading the letter from Keith.

Mr. Durbin — The $44,000 figure is based on what the PSA has been sending without Wildwood capacity.
And that was what the parties negotiated at that time. Rather than the PSA and the County undergoing
the expansibility of its own plan that was part of the negotiations of sending sewage to the City of Galax
was that should there be required changes or upgrades of the plant that the PSA would participate in
the debt service for that.

Mr. Jessup — Okay, and that was the minimum or the maximum? On that letter.

Mrs. Phillips — You mean the minimum?

Mr. Jessup — Flow. What it’s based on. Is its minimum flow or maximum flow?

Mrs. Phillips — Average.

Mr. Robhie McCraw — These are just payments for their debt service towards their upgrade to the
wastewater treatment plant.

Mr. Moore — Correct me if I'm wrong Dana but it says we're using 26.4% of the total flow that we're
allowed to send, correct?

Mrs, Phillips — Yes, that’s what it says.



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
JULY 13, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 4

Mr. Robbie McCraw — And you give the amounts of flow for those average months. What were the
expenses for that actually? What was the dollar amount? Do you have that?

Mrs. Phillips - I do not. The cost per thousand is $4.03

Mr. Jessup — For any amount of flow minimum or maximum?

Mrs. Phillips — Yes that’s the set rate. Thousand gallons.

Mr. Jessup — If we were to drop flow what happens?

Mrs. Phillips — Well, our rate stays the same. That's the rate regardless of the flow.

Mr. Moore — But, | think his question would be is if we drop the flow would our percentage for what we
must pay for debt service drop too?

Mr. Jessup — It should.

Mrs. Phillips — | guess that would depend on how the agreement reads and there’s also an agreement
there that says we’re required to send so much flow to them anyways in the original agreement.

Mr. Robbie McCraw — I’'m trying to find that and haven't yet.

Mr. Jessup — Well the agreement | read said we have to send a maximum not a minimum.
Mrs. Phillips — It says we can not exceed over 450,000 gallons per day.

Mr. Jessup — But it doesn’t have no minimum, right?

Mr. Robbie McCraw — Now if we read that right 450,000 gallons a day additionally the sewer is reserving
550 per day for Wildwood so doesn’t that make the total like 1. So many million?

Mr. Jessup — Yes sir

Mrs. Phillips — It says, “has additional maximum peak flow amount of 550 gallons” and that’s for
Wildwood per day.

Mr. Robbie McCraw — But like Garry | can’t find that there’s a minimum anywhere.



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
JULY 13, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 5

Dr. Littrell — Somebody may have said this, but it looks like if you go to Exhibit “A” we would be paying
$44,922 annually. What is that number at the current time?

Mr. Robbie McCraw — | guess he’s asking if that number would still be at our current rate flow since it’s
less than the 260.

Mrs. Phillips — That | can’t answer.

Dr. Littrell — Is the 44,000 higher or lower than what we’re currently paying?
Mirs. Phillips — This is the first time we’ve saw this invoice at all.

Dr. Littrell — So we're not paying anything now.

Mrs. Phillips — No. That's correct.

Mr. Jessup — Well Exit 19 Wildwood ain’t flowing nothing. And if we pull another million and a half out if
everything that is gravity flows somewhere else what’s the price gonna be?

Mrs. Phillips — | can’t answer that.

Mr. Jessup — Bring the calculator out Tracy.

Mr. Moore — So on average we're sending 4.2 million a month? That sound close.

Mrs. Phillips — Yeah, that'd be close. If you take where June was down, and May was up.
Mr. Moore — With half that flow payment would be $22,000 instead of $44,000

Mr. Jessup — Well that’s just business. We need to do to where we can survive. That’s the way | look at
it.

Mr. Robbie McCraw — | think it’s definitely something we need to look at.
Mr. Jessup — I'm not intoc giving money away.

Mr. Robbie McCraw — Dana | just seen something and maybe you can tell me why there’s a difference. In
the original agreement talks about a $3.00 per 1,000 gallons. Was that changed in the amendment?



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
JULY 13, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 6

Mrs. Phillips — it was changed, | don’t know that it was in the amendment, it was changed when their
rates went up. There is a clause in one of the agreements that says when their out of town rate goes up
that ours goes up additionally.

Mr. Jessup — And that last contract was good for how long?

Mr. Robbie McCraw — 45 years.

Mrs. Phillips — All contracts were, at the original closing of the loan, it was a 40-year loan. The contract
was written for 40 years. Of our RD loan.

Mr. Jessup — So the only way to gain anything is to cut the flow down.
Mr. Robbie McCraw — Well there’s an absolute buyout clause.

Mrs. Phillips — There is.

Mr. Robbie McCraw — It's a 5-year notification. And $100,000 per year.
Mr. Jessup — How many more years we got on this other one?

Mr. Robbie McCraw — 2015 is when it was done so 45 years.

Mr. Jessup — It'd be cheaper to buy it out. Turn it all around and send it somewhere else. A whole lot
cheaper.

Mr. Robbie McCraw — | think it’s definitely worth looking into some of these numbers Garry | agree with
that.

(ORDER)

Committee to Review Agreement with City of Galax, & Met with Town of Hillsville

Upon a motion by Mr. Jessup, seconded by Mr. Moore and duly carried the PSA Authority does
hereby agree to form a committee to review agreement with City of Galax and set up a meeting with
Town of Hilisville. Vice-Chairman Mr. Robbie McCraw appointed Mr. Jessup and Mr. Moore to the
committee,.



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
JULY 13, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROCM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 7

Mr. Robbie McCraw — Is there any other comments on the City of Galax agreement? If not, we’'ll move
forward with that.

Project Up-Dates

Mrs. Phillips — | think y’all saw most of that on the worksheets y'all get from the guys each day. We
haven’t had, | shouldn’t even say this I'm scared to say this, but we’ve been very fortunate to not have
had any leaks recently. So, if it happens after this, you’ll know I'm the one to blame.

Mr. Moore — | was talking to Robbie about that this morning.

Mrs, Phillips — Yeah, we’ve been going pretty good. I've noticed Hillsville has had some. But we had our
share last year so everyone seems to get their season of it. We have a couple sewer connecticns we
need to get completed. We are gonna start painting hydrants. And we hope to start on Airport Road.

Driving around that’s definitely one area that looks like it needs it. That needs to be done right away.

Mr. Robbie McCraw — | have a question about that while you're talking about it. And | want to direct this
toward you Mr. Jessup. Is it still important to know the flow of those hydrants?

Mr, Jessup — Very important.

Mr, Robbie McCraw — | know at one time they were color coded. Just the tops of them were painted the
color of the flow.

Mr. Jessup — Yeah, the cap. That really helps when it’s bright colors.
Mrs. Phillips = Yes, | had talked t¢ Donnie and we have ordered the colors. We know the flow. We have a
hydrant book for every hydrant on the system and the flow has been tested. We did get both those

hydrants fixed Garry that you had mentioned to us. We're gonna try to get started on that.

Mr. Jessup — | forgot to notify you Friday night. We used a lot of water Friday night in Fancy Gap. No red
flags come up so | must have got by.



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
JULY 13, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 8

Mrs. Phillips — Didn’t drain any tanks so you must be alright. The SCADA didn’t go off, so | guess we're
good.

Mr. Jessup — We probably used 20,000 gallons Friday night.
Mr. Robbie McCraw — Anything else Dana?

Mrs. Phillips — 1 don’t have anything,

PSA Update:

The PSA has approximately 200 miles of water lines, 50 miles of gravity sewer lines, 25 miles of force
main sewer line, 795 fire hydrants, 12 sewer pump stations, 12 water storage tanks, several wells and
several water booster pump stations. The PSA’s Water systems are as follows: Cana, Exit 1, Fancy
Gap, Regional, Tower Road and Hillcrest Estates. The PSA’s Sewer systems are as follows: Fancy Gap,
Woodlawn, Gladeville/Cranberry, Hillsville and Loves. All of this is operated and maintained with a
staff of 13 people.

e Total of 69 work orders in June {check pressure, check for leak, turn-off, turn-on, etc)

& Construction, Maintenance and Operations items completed —*ATTACHED DAILY SHEETS

e Miss Utility Markings (3 emergency, 96 water and 97 sewer tickets)
s Office items completed-
o Daily-customer service, depaosits, review of payments, bills, invoices, scan checks,
halance bank statements, close-out, etc.
o Monthly-meter reading (office staff and field staff), print bills, print late-bills, prepare
cut-off list, close-out, balance bank statements, etc.
o Rate study-continue
Researching new cloud-based billing software



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
JULY 13, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 9

Old Business

Mr. Moore — Where we at with the EDA on paying?
Mrs. Phillips- Nothing yet
Mr. Jessup- Send them a registered letter and make them sign for it.

Mrs. Phillips — Now they don’t have a P.0. Box is my understanding, so the invoice was brought up here.
The understanding is that it was picked up the day of the Board meeting maybe. Last Monday so |
haven’t heard anything yet.

(ORDER})

CLOSED SESSION — PURSUANT TO VIRGINIA CODE SECTION 2.2-3711

Upon a motion by Mr. Moore, seconded by Mr. Jessup, to enter Closed Meeting under Section
2.2-3711- A 8,at 3:20 pm.

8. Consultation with legal counsel employed or retained by a public body regarding specific legal matters
requiring the provision of legal advice by such counsel. Nothing in this subdivision shall be construed to
permit the closure of a meeting merely because an attorney representing the public body is in
attendance or is consulted on a matter.

{ORDER)

COME OUT OF CLOSED SESSION

Upon a motion by Mr. Jessup, seconded by Mr. Moore and duly carried the Authority does
hereby come out of Closed Session at 4:11 pm.



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
JULY 13, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 10

(ORDER)

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION

Mr. Robbie McCraw made a motion to certify Closed Session with the following Resolution:

WHEREAS, the Carroll County Board of Supervisors convened a Closed Session this date pursuant to an
affirmative recorded vote and on the moticon to close the meeting in accordance with the Virginia
Freedom of Information Act;

WHEREAS, Section 2.2-3711(D) of the Code of Virginia requires a certification by the Board of
Supervisors that such Closed Session was conducted in conformity with Virginia faw.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Carroll County Board of Supervisors hereby certifies that,
to the best of each member’s knowledge, (I} only public business matters lawfully exempted from open
meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of Information Act were heard, discussed or
considered in the Closed Session to which this certification applies, and () only such business matters as
were identified in the motion by which this Closed Session was convened were heard, discussed, or
considered in the meeting to which this certification applies.

Mr. Moore seconded the motion. The certification was as follows:

Mr. Moore—yes Mr. Robbie McCraw—yes

Mr. Hill—yes Mr. Jessup—yes Mr. Phillip McCraw-yes

AUTHORITY MEMBER’S TIME

Mpr. Phillips McCraw — Nothing
Mr. Jessup = I'm fine,
Mr. Moore — I'm good just want to thank everyone for their hard work. Look forward to working with

Garry and the Town and see what we can do for the future for our citizens. | appreciate everybody,
thanking citizens first today. Good meeting so thank you.



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
JULY 13, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 11

Dr. Littrell - | don’t really have anything. 'm sorry | couldn’t join you, but | feit like this was the safest
avenue for all of us concerned and | look forward to being there in person at our next meeting.

Mr. Robbie McCraw — | do have a couple of requests that I've been thinking about that I'd like to see us
do. On our expenditures and revenues that we have can we get in a form of a running where we can get
it each month to show, when we get our revenue statements each month from the Treasurer’s we get
broken per budget line item. | get just looking at this one in our packet it wasn’t there.

Mrs. Phiilips — Oh yeah it wasn’t there but it does show that.

Mr. Robbie McCraw — As long as it shows each month, I'm fine with that.

Mrs. Phillips — It does.

Mr. Robbie McCraw — I've also had a suggestion that 8” water pipe or sewer pipe that we have that’s out
of date supposedly. 've had a suggestion that we advertise it on the County website to sell to local
people if they want it.

Mr. Jessup — Didn’t we sell it last month?

Mr. Robbie McCraw ~ Not all of it. There’s still some left.

Mrs. Phillips — Well actually we ended up not selling any of it.

Mr. Robbie McCraw- | think we ought to advertise it so that way if some farmer or someone wants to
come gets it. | don’t know how much it costs us a foot, but | know we probably couldn’t sell it for the full
amount but whatever we can get out of it | think we should try to sell it. And get it out of our way.

Mr. Jlessup — It's all been moved hasn’t it?

Mrs. Phillips — Yes

Mr. Robbie McCraw — | don’t have anything else.



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
JULY 13, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 12

Mr. Jessup — Hold on Mr. Webh has something 1o say.

Mr. Webb —I'm Joe Webb I'm member of the Board of Supervisors here in Carroll County. Back in
November of 2018 the Board that | was serving on at that time voted to do away with non-user fees. It
was a vote of 4 to 2 and we gave the PSA until July 1* of 2019 to make that happen. It didn't happen.
And they were given a 6-month extension to have a plan in place by January 1%, 2020. That didn’t
happen either. Here we are in July of 2020 and our citizens are still paying non-user fees. My question is
where that stands. Does the Board of Supervisors need to take action on it again? But that was passed
by the Board of Supervisors in November 2018 to do away with non-user fees. Thank you.

Mr. Robbie McCraw — Thank you we’ll check into that. Anyone else have anything?

(ORDER)
ADJOURNMENT

Upon a motion made by Mr. Jessup, Seconded by Mr. Winesett, The Authority does hereby adjourn at
4:15 pm until the next regularly scheduled meeting on August 10, 2020 at 3:00 p.m. in the Carroll County
Governmental Center Board of Supervisors Meeting Room.

Mr. Doug Winesett, Chairman Debra Frost, Secretary/Treasurer

Dana Phillips, Executive Director



RESOLUTION APPROVING ELECTRONIC MEETINGS POLICY

WHEREAS, Virginia Code § 2.2-3708.2 provides authority for a member of a public body
to participate in a meeting through electronic communication means from a remote location
that is not open to the public as long as three or more members of the public body are not
gathered at that same remote location; and,

WHEREAS, Virginia Code § 2.2-3708.2 requires that the public body adopt a written
policy allowing for and governing participation of its members by electronic communication
means, including an approval process for such participation; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of the Carroll County Public Service Authority (the "PSA Board" or
the "Board") desires and intends to adopt a policy to provide for its members to participate in
meetings through electronic communication means, pursuant to Virginia Code § 2.2-3708.2.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the PSA Board hereby adopts the following
Electronic Meetings Policy (the "Policy"):

Approval Process:

A member of the PSA Board shall be entitled to participate in a meeting through
electronic communication means from a remote location that is not open to the public, if the
requirements of this Policy and Virginia Code § 2.2-3708.2 are met.

If a PSA Board member's participation in a meeting through electronic communication
means from a remote location is objected to by another PSA Board member, then the PSA
Board member who made the objection shall state the reasons for their objection. Upon
receiving the objection, the PSA Board shall vote on whether to approve or disapprove the PSA
Board member's participation in the meeting through electronic communication means from a
remote location. Approval or disapproval of the PSA Board member's participation shall be by
majority vote with a quorum present. If the PSA Board disapproves of the member's
participation, then the disapproval and the reasons why the member's participation would
violate the requirements of this Policy or Virginia Code § 2.2-3708.2 shall be recorded in the
minutes with specificity.

This Policy shall be applied strictly and uniformly, without exception, to the entire
membership of the PSA Board and without regard to the identity of the member requesting
remote participation or without regard to the matters that will be considered or voted on at the
meeting.

Requirements for Participation Due to Personal Matter:

If, on or before the day of a meeting, a member notifies the PSA Board Chair that such
member is unable to attend the meeting due to a personal matter and identifies with specificity



the nature of the personal matter and the remote location from which the member will
participate, then the member may participate in the meeting through electronic
communication means from a remote location. The PSA Board shall record in its minutes the
specific nature of the personal matter and the remote location from which the member
participated. In the event that the Chair is unabie to attend the meeting due to a personal
matter, the Chair may participate in the meeting upon notification to the Vice Chair and upon
compliance with the same requirements applicable to all PSA Board members.

Participation in a meeting through electronic communication means from a remote
location by a PSA Board member for personal matters shall be limited each calendar year to

two meetings for each member.

Requirements for Participation Due to Disability or Medical Condition:

If, on or before the day of a meeting, a PSA Board member notifies the Chair that such
member is unable to attend the meeting due to a temporary or permanent disability or other
medical condition, then the member may participate in the meeting through electronic
communication means from a remote location. The Board shall record in its minutes that the
member was unable to attend the meeting due to a disability or other medical condition and
the remote location from which the member participated. In the event that the Chair is unable
to attend the meeting due to a disability or other medical condition, the Chair may participate
in the meeting upon notification to the Vice Chair and upon compliance with the same
requirements given to all PSA Board members.

General Requirements:

Participation by a PSA Board member in a meeting through electronic communication
means from a remote location, whether due to a personal matter, disability, or medical
condition, shall only occur if a quorum of members is physically assembled at the primary or
central meeting location and if the Board makes arrangements for the voice of the remote
participant to be heard by all persons at the primary or central meeting location. In the event
of a remote PSA Board Chair, the Vice Chair shall preside from the central meeting location.

This Resolution shall become effective immediately.
The Resolution set forth above was duly adopted by a vote of the Board of the Carroli County

Public Service Authority at an open meeting held on by the
following vates:

AYES:

NAYS:
ABSTENTIONS:
ABSENCES:



DATED this day of , 2020.

Carroll County PSA Board Chair



CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Final Check Register

Page:

Date : 87772020 $:10:.01 AM

User Name : DEBBIE

Fund Trans. # Due Date [nvoice # Description PO Number Amount
Check Number : 24218 Check Date o 8/10/2020

Vendor : 110 APPALACHIAN POWER

200 43528 8/24/2020 025-013-471-0-4N0O0ODLAWN WELL #4 18.38
300 43529 8/24/2020 024-847-990-0-85758 FADDIS HILL SEWER PUMP 1,012.20
200 43530 81242020 020-684-695-0-7467 STORE HILL ROAD PLEASANTV 2,337.73

200 43531 8/20/2020 025.-709-501-0-12671 PLEASANTVIEW ROAD 3,428.49
200 43533 8/20/2020 027-477-104-0-45035 COULSON CHURCH ROAD WELL 78.57
200 43534 8/20/2020 022-750-165-0-5031 COULSON CHURCH WATER TANK 31.53
200 43535 8/20/2020 026-257-971-0-TFLOYD PIKE HWY 221 PUMP 9.21

300 43536 8/20/2020 026-795-896-0-23104 AIRPORT ROAD SEWER PUMP S 148.37
Invoice Amount i 7,064.48 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 7,064.48

Check Number T 24219 Check Date o 8M0/2020

Vendor 171 BERT'S GARAGE INC.

200 43512 8130/2020 54718 REPAIR FLAT TRAILER 10.00
Invoice Amount : 10.00 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 10.00

Check Number i 24220 Check Date ¢ 8/10/2020

Vendor : 5204 CAROLYN P PHILLIPS

200 43475 8/23/2020 10061000 DEPOSIT REFUND 6.10
Invoice Amount : 810 Discount Amount : 000 Check Amount 6.10

Check Number r 24221 Check Date : 8/M0/2020

Vendor : 863 CARROLL-GRAYSON-GALAX SWA

300 43476 8/30/2020 00333560 MINICIPAL WASTE 3.30
invoice Amount ¢ 3.30 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 3.30

Check Number 1 24222 Check Date : 8/10/2020

Vendor s 124 CENTURYLINK

200 43477 8/22/2020 310286495 WATER STATIONS PHONES 130.08
Invoice Amount 130.08 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 130.08

Check Number ;24223 Check Date : 8M0/2020

Vendor ;1201 CITY OF MT AIRY

200 43483 8/10/2020 28428-26326 WATER PURCHASED FOR EXIT#1 774.61

Invoice Amount : 77461 Discount Amount 0.00 Check Amount : 774.61

Check Number 1 24224 Check Date : 871072020

Vendor 1291 CORE & MAIN

200 43478 8/29/2020 MB79393 IPERL * TRPL 154511 395.82
200 43479 8/30/2020 M3s5201 3/4 WILKINS 600 HR PRV PRESSURE 260.14
invoice Amount : 655.96 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 1 655.96

Check Number r 24225 Check Date : 81072020

Vendor : 162 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC. #11 #75

200 43481 8/2712020 6784388 TANDEM YOKE SPUD, L/UN 3/4 600 X 154510 1,052.58




Page: 2

CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Final Check Register

Date : 8172020 9:10:01 AM

User Name : DEBBIE

Fund Trans. # Due Date invoice # Description PO Number Amount
Invoice Amount : 1,052.58 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 1,052.58

Check Number 1 24226 Check Date : 811072020

Vendor 1 453 FLOWERS AUTO PARTS

200 43482 8/24/2020 965735/965604 REPAIRS TK#130-189L MILES 223,685 154512 288.85
200 43484 8/23/2020 965643 SPREADER DISC BRAKE TK#130-189L 154512 19.98
200 43485 B/23/2020 965637 REPAIRS TK#130-189L MILES 223,685 154512 152.54
300 43486 8/24/2020 965747 BRAKE ROTOR TK#130-189L MILES 22154512 46.86
300 43487 8/30/2020 9686351 PRESSURE SEITCH SHOP AR COMPR 154515 63.49
200 43488 8/21/2020 565426 NAPA 5W30 38.88
200 43489 9/4/2020 966396 BLOWER MOTOR RESISTOR 154517 29.13
300 43490 8/28/2020 965883 TAILGATE HANDLE TK#130-189L MILE 154512 43.78
200 43491 9/4/2020 966368 RAGS IN BOX FOR SHOP 154515 17.89
Invoice Amount ¢ 701.40 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount ¢ 701.40

Check Number T 24227 Check Date : 8M10/2020

Vendor ¢ 5205 HAWTHORNE ROBINSON

200 43474 8/30/2020 10000276 DEPOSIT REFUND 6.15
Invoice Amount . 6.15 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount . B6.15

Check Number 1 24228 Check Date : 810/2020

Vendor 1 217 KEY PLUMBING

300 43492 9/412020 2685 PUMBHAUL EXIT #1 450.00
300 43511 8/23/2020 2684 EXIT #1 PUMP/HAUL 450.00
Invoice Amount : 900.00 Discount Amount > 0.00 Check Amount : 900.00

Check Number T 24228 Check Date : 81072020

Vendor : 5126 MANSFIELD QIL COMPANY

200 43473 8/30/2020 SQLCD-617362 FUEL PURCHASED 7/16-7/31 2020 500.00
300 43473 8/30/2020 SQLCD-617362 FUEL PURCHASED 7/16-7/31 2020 139.16
Invoice Amount 1 63016 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 1 639.16

Check Number T 24230 Check Date . 8/10/2020

Vendor ;401 MERRITT SUPPLY, INC.

200 43493 812712020 741718 BCKT MLO PANEL NO DOOR CANAWE154513 36.33
Invoice Amount 1 36.33 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 36.33

Check Number T 24231 Check Date 1 8M10/2020

Vendor : 10056 MIDWAY FAST LUBE

200 43494 8/30/2020 PTO73020B FULL SERVICE OIL CHANGE 2012 CH 33.00
Invoice Amount 1 33.00 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 33.00

Check Number : 24232 Check Date : 8/10/2020

Vendor : 1436 NATIONAL BANK

200 43495 812712020 15-68641938 SHANE Q RED TRUCK CLULCH PART 38.15

Invoice Amount . 3815 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 38.15




CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Final Check Register

Page : 3

Date : 8/7/12020 9:10:01 AM

User Name . DEBBIE

Fund Trans. # Due Date Invoice # Description PO Number Amount
Check Number T 24233 Check Date : B/i0/2020

Vendor 1685 RUSSELL'S GARAGE

200 43496 9/1/2020 144280 STATE INSPECTION TK#130-189L MIL 154514 20.00
200 43527 8/30/2020 144336 STATE INSPECTION/REPAIRS SERVICE 391.47
Invoice Amount L 41147 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 411.47

Check Number I 24234 Check Date : 8M10/2020

Vendor : 2100 SKYLINE NATIONAL BANK

300 43519 8/28/2020 17 MONTHLY PAYMENT SEWER EXTENSI 1.543.14
Invoice Amount 1,543.14 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 1,543.14

Check Number 1 24235 Check Date : 8/10/2020

Vendor 111 TOWN OF HILLSVILLE

300 43467 8120/2020 030-000000-1 SEWEREMS 151.54

300 43488 8/20/2020 030-0000250-1 SEWER TAZZ CONVEYOR CORP 143.74

300 43499 8/20/2020 030-0000300-1 SEWER RICHARD LARGEN 46.92

300 43500 8/20/2020 030-0000350-1 SEWER CHRISTOPHER MCMORROW 93.88
300 43501 8/20/2020 030-0000700-1 SEWER MAGNOLIA MANUF 4,358.18

300 43502 8/2042020 030-0000750-1 SEWER REBECCAWIDENER 46.92

300 43503 8/2042020 030-0000800-1 SEWER HES 144.01

300 43504 8/20/2020 030-0000400-1 SEWER MARK HORTON 67.24

300 43505 8/20/2020 030-0000450-1 SEWER CHARLENE HALL 74,28

300 43506 8/20/2020 030-0000500-1 SEWER CARLIE LARGEN 56,73

300 43507 8/24/2020 030-0000600-1 SEWER RONALD WOODS 58.83
300 43508 8/20/2020 030-0000650-1 SEWER MAGNGCLIA MANUF 13,834.01

300 43509 8/20/2020 030-0001050-1 SEWER B & P DRIVE INN 85.65
Invoice Amount 19,161.90 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 19,161.90

Check Number T 24236 Check Date > 81072020

Vendor 191 TREASURER OF CARROLL COUNTY

200 43513 8/M15/2020 043160 SALARIES/PT JULY 2020 48,830.32
300 43513 8/15/2020 043160 SALARIES/PT JULY 2020 8,656.82
200 43514 8/15/2020 043160 FICA JULY 2020 4,000.00
300 43514 811512020 043160 FICA JULY 2020 189.47
200 43515 8/15/2020 043160 VRS, VRS INSURANCE, VRS HYBIRD D 7.000.00
300 43515 8M5/2020 043160 VRS, VRS INSURANCE, VRS HYBIRD D 554.28
200 43516 8M5/2020 043160 HEALTH INSURANCE JULY 2020 9,500.00
300 43516 811512020 043160 HEALTH INSURANCE JULY 2020 773.74
200 43517 8/15/2020 043160 ELECTRICAL SERVICES JULY 2020 278.67
200 43518 8/15/2020 0431860 OFFICE SUPPLIES JULY 2020 100.00
300 43518 8/M5/2020 043160 OFFICE SUPPLIES JULY 2020 98.15
200 43541 8/30/2020 043160 TELECOMMUNICATIONS JULY 2020 87.28
Invoice Amount : 80,068.73 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 80,068.73

Check Number L 24237 Check Date o 811072020

Vendor 1062 UNIFIRST CORPORATION

200 43520 812312020 2070795756 UNIFCRMS 70.52
200 43521 8/30/2020 2070796826 UNIFCRMS 70.52
200 43537 8/30/2020 2070797946 UNIFORMS 70.52




Page: 4
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Final Check Register
Date : 8/7/2020 9:10:01 AM
User Name : DEBSIE
Fund Trans. # Due Date Invoice # Deseription PO Number Amount
Invoice Amount ¢ 211.56 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount v 211.56
Check Number T 24238 GCheck Date o 8r0/2020
Vendor : 120 UNITED STATES CELLULAR
200 43532 8/26/2020 0386655973 MONTHLY TRACKING 188.85
Invoice Amount t 189.85 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 189.85
Check Number 1 24239 Check Date : 8/10/2020
Vendor : 175 USA BLUE BOOK
300 43522 8/20/2020 301696 FIRE HYDRANT ACRYLIC YELLOW 301.55
200 43524 812012020 3015648 FIRE HYDRANT ACRYLIC RED AND O 375.66
200 43525 8/20/2020 301695 FIRE HYDRANT ACRYLIC PAINT GREE 188.28
Invoice Amount 1 865.49 Discount Amount : 000 Check Amount : 86549
Check Number i 24240 Check Date : 81072020
Vendor : 810 VIRGINIA UTILITY PROTECTION SERVICE
200 43526 8/30/2020 07200065 TRANSMISSIONS JULY 2020 127.05
Invoice Amount : 127.05 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 127.05
Total Number of Checks 23
Largest Check Amount 80,068.73
Total for all Checks Printed 114,630.48
Summary
Fund Amount
200 WATER 80,994.28
300 SEWER FUND 33,636.21




CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Final Check Register

Page : 1

Date : TI23/2020 11:35:35 AM

User Name : DEBBIE

Fund Trans. # Due Date Invoice # Description Amount
Check Number ;24193 GCheck Date s T/23/2020

Vendor Mg 1 POINT COMMUNICATIONS

200 43377 7HBI2020 20004200625 ETHERNET SERVICE 7/4-7/31 2020 350.00

Invoice Amount T 350,00 Discount Amount ¢ D.00 Cheek Amount ¢ 3560.00

Check Number T 24194 Check Date T 72312020

Vendor T 237 APPALACHIAN NATURAL GAS DISTRIBUTION COMPANY

200 43378 7131/2020 0791-00601-001 APPALACHIAN NATURAL GAS SHOI 38.38

Invoice Ameunt 1 38.38 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 38.38

Check Number ¢ 24185 Check Date : TI23/2020

Vendor r 110 APPALACHIAN POWER

300 43379 81312020 029-770-294-1-88103 FANCY GAP HWY SEWER PUA 1407

300 43380 8/3/2020 02g-780-128-0-1 3121 GLENDALE RD SEWER PUMP 1,012.48

300 43381 81312020 024-163-315-0-8 4528 GLENDALE ROAD SEWER PUB 622.12

200 43382 8/3/2020 024-041-215-0-7 138 OAK RIDGE ROAD WATER PUM 237.40

300 43383 712212020 024-847-890-0-8 5758 CARROLLTON PIKE FADDIS Hi 507.57

200 43385 7127/2020 022-109-32-0-2 WILSON WELL #2 167.01

200 43386 712712020 025-208-332-0-7WILSON WELL #1 9.12

200 43387 712712020 024-840-432-0-7 SUMMER WELL #1 20.18

200 43388 7127/2020 027-413-643-0-7238 BEAMERS KNOB ROAD 15.64

200 43389 712712020 020-684-685-0-7487 STORE HILL ROAD PLEASANTY 1,170.68

200 43390 712712020 020-285-611-2-0512 COUNTRY CLUB LANE 43.59

300 43391 7127/2020 023-801-356-0-4 558 SENIOR ROAD SEWER PUMP 8 10.86
200 43392 712712020 029-481-488-1-824 BLACKBERRY LANE PUMP HOUS 46,44

200 43393 8/5/2020 025-871-356-0-5WOODLAWN WELL #3 12,52

300 43394 8/4/20G20 020-713-869-1-2 558 SENIOR ROAD SEWER PUMP S 412.37

200 43385 8/1/2020 023-290-502-0-3451 TRAINING CENTER WATER PUN 9.12
300 43396 81412020 020-300-356-0-01473 CARROLLTON PIKE WASTE W 423.64
200 43397 81512620 029-089-256-0-138 INDUSTRIAL PARK DR 1-77 PAR 11.82
200 43338 8/5/2020 027-913-901-0-3309 EXPANSION DRIVE WELL STOF 14,42
200 43389 7/30/2020 020-644-274-0-0463 DEER RIDGE ROAD PUMP HOU 29,56
200 43400 7130/2020 025-608-188-0-5227 IRON RIDGE ROAD 3764
Invoice Amount ! 4,827.92 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount T 4,827.92

Check Number r 24196 Check Date 1 TI23/2020

Vendor t 5203 BARBARA HARVELL

200 43374 8152020 10070028 DEPOSIT REFUND 129.16
Invoice Amount 3 129,18 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 128,16

Check Number T 24197 Check Date y 7123/2020

Vendor : 548 BLUE RIDGE ANALYTICAL

300 43401 713012020 2613 WWTP MONTHLY TEST 580.00
Invaice Amount 1 580.00 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 580.00

Check Number 1 24198 Check Date 1 TI23/2020

Vendor + 863 CARROLL-GRAYSON-GALAX SWA

300 43402 8/15/2020 00329986 MUNICIPAL WASTE 2.20




Page : 2
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Final Check Register

Date : 712312020 11:35:35 AM

User Name : DEBBIE

Fund Trans. # Due Date Invoice # Description PO Number Amount
Involce Armount 7 220 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 220

Chack Number i 24198 Check Date 1 72312020

Vendor ;127 CENTURY LINK

200 43403 81712020 310220052 WATER TANK PHONE 107.32
Inveice Amount : 107.32 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 107.32

Check Number T 24200 Check Date 1 7/23/2020

Vendor 1 5303 CHRISTINA BULLERMAN

200 43376 81152020 10061157 DEPOSIT REFUND 2.32
invoice Amount 232 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 1 232

Check Number T 24201 Check Date T 7I2312020

Vendor : 692 COMMONWEALTH ENGINEERING & SALES INC

200 43405 7125/2020 36073 MECHANICAL SEAL D SHAFT 268.80
300 43408 8/1/2020 35725 INSULATED FIBERGLASS HOOD 5,006.56
Involce Amount : §,275.46 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 5,275.46

Check Number yo24202 Check Date T 7123/2020

Vendor : 291 CORE & MAIN

200 43404 8/6/2020 M547565 BERMAD REPAIR KIT, SEAL KIT LY? 479.24
invoice Amount 1 47924 Piscount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 479.24

Check Number + 24203 Check Date T 72372020

Vendor : 162 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC. #11 #75

300 43407 8/8/2020 6758529 SEWER MATERIAL 283.73
Invoice Amount ¢ 283,73 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 28373

Check Number 1 24204 Check Date T 72372020

Vendor 1 453 FLOWERS AUTO PARTS

200 43423 72312020 964716 AVALANCHE REFILL 154509 22.62
invoice Amount 1 22862 Discount Amount Q.00 Check Amount : 2262

Check Number : 24205 Check Date : 72312020

Vendor v 217 KEY PLUMBING

300 43408 8/16/2020 2683 EXIT #1 PUMP/HALIL. 450.00
Invoice Amount 1 450.00 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount r 450.00

Check Number T 24206 Check Date o 712312020

Vendor 1 167 LOWE'S GOMPANY INC,

200 43421 8/16/2020 25982 FIRE HYDRANT PAINT/SUPPLIES PI 82.03
Invoice Amount ¢ 8203 Discount Amount ¢ 0.00 Check Amount : 8203

Check Number T 24207 Check Date ¢ 712312020

Vendor s 5128 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY

200 43420 8/14/2020 SQLCD-614827 FUEL PURCHASES 7M.7/15 2020 500.00




Page: 3
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Final Check Register

Date : 7/23/2020 11:35:35 AM

User Name : DEBBIE

Fund Trans. # Due Date Invoice # Description PO Number Amount
300 43420 8/14/2020 SQLCD-614827 FUEL PURCHASES 7H-7/15 2020 180.23
Invoice Amount 1 680.23 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 680.23

Check Number . 24208 Check Date ¢ 72342020

Vendor : 1438 NATIONAL BANK

200 43409 8/9/2020 009518 STOCK 25.94
200 43411 8/15/2020 144-0740664-63 STOCK CLEANING SUPPLIES 51.98
Invaice Amount T 7792 Discount Amount : 0.60 Check Amount : 77.82

Check Number : 24209 Check Date 1 T23/2020

Vendor t 3642 NEW RIVER REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

200 43412 871512020 403 DEBT SERVICE NRRWA JULY 2020 24,129.83
200 43413 8/14/2020 402 WATER CONSUMPTION 6/15-715 2( 22,984.89
Invoice Amount : 4711472 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount r 47,114.72

Check Number T 24210 Check Date 1 T/23/2020

Vendor 1 214 OFFICE OF DRINKING WATER

200 43418 8/1/2020 2020 WATERWORKS OPERATION STATE 11,720.358
Invoice Amount : 11,720.35 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 11,720.35

Check Number L2421 Check Date v 712312020

Vendor 1 130 SURRY CHEMICALS, INC.

200 43414 81812020 31500 CHEMICALS WATER/SEWER 2,000.00
300 43414 8/8/2020 31500 CHEMICALS WATER/SEWER 453.75
Invoice Amount ¢ 2,453.75 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 1 245375

Check Number T 24212 Check Date 1 72312020

Vendor v 1082 UNIFIRST CORPORATION

200 A3415 B8/16/2020 207-0794657  UNIFORMS 50.52
300 43415 8I16/2020 207-07946567  UNIFORMS 20.00
200 43416 8/9/2020 2070793604  UNIFCRMS 70.52
Invoice Amount : 141.04 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 144.04

Check Number r 24213 Check Date r 712372020

Vendor : 120 UNITED STATES CELLULAR

200 43417 81212020 03818346056  MONTHLY CELL BILL 660.32
Invoice Amount . 660.32 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount v B60.32

Check Number i 24214 Check Date + 712312020

Vendor . 458 VERIZON WIRELESS

3¢0 43419 8/2/2020 9858383128  EXIT#1 DATA CHARGES 51.29

Invoice Amount » 51.29 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 51,29




Page :

CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Final Check Register

Date : 712372020 11:35:35 AM
User Name : DEBRBIE
Fund Trans. # Due Date Invoice # Description PO Number Amount

Total Nurnber of Checks : 22
Largest Check Amount : 47,114.72
Total for all Checks Printed : 75,530.00
Summary
Fund Amount
200 WATER 65,490.43

300 SEWER FUND 10,030.57




CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Page :

Final Check Register
Date : 8/412020 2:11:59 PM
User Name : DEBBIE
Fund Trans. # Due Date Invoice # Description PO Number Amount
Check Number b 24215 Check Date T 8/4/2020
Vendor ;110 APPALACHIAN POWER
200 43454 8/11/2020 021-010-058-1-2HILLCREST WELLHOUSE 58,35
200 43455 812/2020 024-030-560-1-80LD PIPERS GAFP ROAD 24.10
300 43456 81212020 025-094-460-0-7 51 BEAUTY SHOP ROAD SEWER TF 755,76
200 43457 8/12/2020 027-236-621-0-8770 CEDAR LANE 9.21
200 43458 811212020 029-641-384-04 CANA WELL #1 41.52
200 43458 8/12/2020 020-1520-71-0-996 SURRATT DRIVE 161.34
200 43460 &/8/2020 027-718-767-1-718 KELLY ROAD WELL #3 12.09
200 43461 8/6/2020 029-628-035-0-433 TRINITY WAY OQUTDOOR LIGHT 14.13
200 43463 8162020 025-113-458-0-9431 REEDSIDE DRIVE 541.43
200 43464 8/6/2020 027-532-928-1-8210 TRINITY WAY 200.25
200 43465 8/10/2020 024-789-256-0-11102 INDUSTRIAL PARK DRIVE PUN 10.10
200 43457 87612020 022-604-327-0-933 TRINITY WAY 30.91
invoice Amount : 1,859.18 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 1,859.19
Check Number T 24216 Check Date s 8/412020
Vendor : 5202 KATLYN SNOW
200 43447 8/8/2020 14115117 DEPOSIT REFUND 3247
Invoice Amount 1 3247 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 3247
Total Number of Checks 2
Largest Check Amount : 1,858,189
Total for all Checks Printed : 1,891.66
Summary

Fund Amount
200 WATER 1,135.90

7585.76

300 SEWER FUND




Page :

CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Final Check Register

Date: 8/4/2020 2:34:48 PM
User Name : DEBBIE
Fund Trans. # Due Date Invoice # Description PO Number Amount
Check Number r 24217 Check Date 1 81412020
Vendor t 110 APPALACHIAN POWER
200 43448 B8/17/2020 029-508-971-0-4349 LINMAVEN RD RT. 100 PUMP S1 185.45
200 43449 B8/18/2020 021-667-878-0-0CC WELL #9 66.10
200 43450 8/18/2020 021-328-180-0-02471 FLOYD PIKE PSA PUMP 23.21
200 43451 8/17/2020 025-967-971-0-6 CARROLL COUNTY WELL #2 419.50
200 43452 8M7/2020 027-578-441-0-1 385 SPRINGWILLOW DRIVE 11.28
200 43453 81872020 027-524-858-0-CCC WELL #4 9.12
Involce Amount r T14.67 Discount Amount : 000 Check Amount 1 714.67
Total Number of Checks : 1
Largest Check Amount : 714.67
Totai for ail Checks Printed H 714.67

Summary
Fund Amount

200 WATER 714.67




NATIONAL BANK ON LINE TRANSFERS

August 10, 2020

Transfer for claims
CCPSA to Operating July 23, 2020 $75,530.00

CCPSA to Operating August 10, 2020 $114,630.49

Transfer to Reserves
CCPSA to O & M Reserve $5,000.00

CCPSA to Short Lived Assets Reserve 55,000.00



PSA Update:

The PSA has approximately 200 miles of water lines, 50 miles of gravity sewer lines, 25 miles of force
main sewer line, 795 fire hydrants, 12 sewer pump stations, 12 water storage tanks, several wells and
several water booster pump stations. The PSA’s Water systems are as follows: Cana, Exit 1, Fancy
Gap, Regional, Tower Road and Hillcrest Estates. The PSA’s Sewer systems are as follows: Fancy Gap,
Woodlawn, Gladeville/Cranberry, Hillsville and Loves. All of this is operated and maintained with a
staff of 13 people.

e Total of 70 work orders in July {check pressure, check for leak, turn-off, turn-on, etc)

e Construction, Maintenance and Operations items completed —*ATTACHED DAILY SHEETS

e  Miss Utility Markings {1 emergency, 118 water and 48 sewer tickets)

o  Office items completed-

o Daily-customer service, deposits, review of payments, bills, invoices, scan checks,
balance bank statements, close-out, etc.

o Monthly-meter reading (office staff and field staff), print bills, print late-bills, prepare
cut-off list, close-out, balance bank statements, etc.
Rate study-continue
Researching new cloud-based billing software



Monday

217 ey H AsE T

ap L et | [@dD 1100 lanen [1770
Ot OChely

Wednesday

S%Q%‘Lw_j“(\L‘,gé \-U,\C,L [ L Q%P‘G(:
re\U/ 100 B6 el

Friday

=
Vorked pump S«\—q{—nmj-Pwlch,
TOgspur, e edine, INdustriel park,
e V& Lally hifuoriced Seney
Yap vells [Lorked comg ety fitda g
\Wesie Leter plont

METERREADER/WATER TECH
WEEK OF JUNE 28- JULY 4

Tuesday

!!!(bvf,b !(’)(’) ‘\Gmk,Spn'n) v oy

C arroll County el 2, rgined
Qut, wrolle Ockers rest-of

cLCiy

.
Wi de wales plaat /e hekes Yhicy
WOrM\ct¢ & '\ 05&“4,1, / wolkorders

Saturday/Sunday

.
SC{-\-*” CL &CtCLé, Cl‘aqbz,(r\‘ ‘OO/SP‘P\M
U \Wow, Carroil Cocmw-{-an;c’,w Gag,
CC',AC:"‘—CW\IC) }UO(\CCA ‘J*-‘.,(j{—e,
Uade,r Pla,\+

Sun- Séme 4 Setud gy




Monday
- v G S

Cr ~pYy deb
- C[,:f:;%:rf/ TorK  Jovels - Regiomnl

Wednesday

es5e

-~ Vi ep i o Anks

- Fooﬁ«!-@rpoﬁf,[ﬂ[e /g[qK G[Ac,ﬂaviile
Q.(LPN[?tu{n'.

. Of%ﬂfﬂt %‘f“‘flﬁ"ﬂ Tizgai'ﬁd'ﬂﬁ oe,u!fe;c 7L

- 0ff3ﬂt'0€ Wi/ue AJ’ LJ‘AH/*‘. virve Al LUIIJ'}c‘L:mu

Friday

- Wy ﬁ”aﬂ(ﬂgm
- w Ovcyuss * fpofel Hor /o
- [_ookrof -@V f)ojgfbff, ’dﬂ/{ ;4/ G/A’/fu//é Ciaﬂﬂé’-eyﬂg

NST/MAINTTECH1 .
JUNE 28— JULY 4

Tuesday

05516l /ﬂ’k Gjﬂ&,;w'//c

tA Tk Jeveli - P, fﬁ/zm/

& 1;}%{2:4

r Closed unlye bt Litle ive and
Uhiteboguns ¢

Thursday

Pt s ot v v

T A ;jofc 7;,4//5 fge. S
- Ot)mb(( - 7o
- 4099511-@( pﬂl/ //Zﬂa‘-w-"-? Coa e

Saturday/Sunday




JUNE 28 - JULY 4

Monday

Tuesday

p rk;he3 730 7o 330 10- Markhg's 736 75 236
Pa{)er L srk 3.0 To 4-00 /-6derk ord e
/- 1%r mak be freeen /nadgt\\%‘s
Llenk e Bank oad Togt oflice
A 30 te .20
M ﬂ.‘H’\l re ad— o.s\& e r
” ySBO Te ‘/OUFQPQQJOK
Wednesday

Thursday

S Oriel) e M "My
- , \/o.umo (?:A'LJ Canr fb <
?o.per Wer K 31307 4.00 MG.(IN’\ C onstroctian

"OV\ CL“&.

[
derelng drekets A 309+¢.5 3
P"‘P‘Er werk 363 e 40




ER/WASTEWATER OPERATOR
JUNE 28- JULY 4

Monday Tuesday

eck R4, oo W]s

~ 8301230~ WiwtP | Cedar Ln
Tan kb, Suvrradf boe' 11

-~ 1230 ~zas 1Hoo- Colleet 2
Samples - <C2 - Sed o
lats

~ 730~ 1230 - WWTP Ceadar Lin Fank ~oLpe
Survadts ol

~ Collwet A Bac T /3co- 1436

)L}‘gé "[@@@_ Po;Pevworl'c’ - VBH

Friday Saturday/Sunday




Monday

formal Quwp LTwtor  Oparatspng

D“A aﬁ&ﬁvn.ﬁ:[:rﬁ, p(i e “‘1‘9& J i 14 Equfﬂ Dore,
CL-Pou WAL g balt yelue Eal oF iiyﬂro‘zjﬁ
€ the Lhe .

36 - ¢hed

Wednesday

ot P
erd 1G4 H U (Pump m/"‘”l T leT Tube
Mo CFE T ]-}eq,,o ol Vi [

v v puap (Repored
(el )
QePLqu.ﬂ e pomp Co/ﬁnofz)!,
CE-?‘WEJ—Q glmk le,,ow”f Fu.«p 572:)[5@:1
Chekep it H 7 lapa
pead et Glodadte, Savw 0, Zef19 2

Friday 77.30. ¢/ 60

UCTION/MAINT. SUPERVISOR
WEEK OF JUNE 28 -JULY 4,

Tuesday

prq:rgQ e H-f.ﬁ.rwsr &N E}gich.‘n_pm Or

8T Turmany  S(omol |

Yol tuzacﬁ&j 166, Sprigelows , (C #
Qa et oul

T&L‘)\{-’ CG(L aP:dT (}m;{ C[r‘«zﬂ g\e ‘;451\1”6’(ﬂ
Sture pAowor

.20 - (o0
Thursday

fewired mosoe C}m'ﬁ'ﬂ( C reot
Lence et # 7

1.1jé.?,ﬂ eal ) Frog spot el L

oot oder  A5E Cota fleil
Cat\«fé pacle [ Tomn o ond Laj’-)

gs o0 -0
Saturday/Sunday




JUNE 28-JULY ¢4

N SUPERVISOR

Monday Tuesday

Cdo.fé & rolers

Y7 & ne 5
Son bod Lov Jeo A Copp h

mqf’éd« ﬂar’ 345‘ C’am/aeﬂ/
él’;eag well house 1o Swera

fz—r-‘fe/ /w% ## 7 el oafeéjaﬁféﬁ /C’déec/"(}’ /g'maé e'wq’”éﬁ/

7;& 4 /r‘(sfc” d'?a ﬂ«l‘pf 7{0 ?‘5‘5 C/‘aJ WU(/ o C"ﬁ*f
/)7,_.5.,7( ol e g o5 Creed,

Friday Saturday/Sunday




[ER/WASTEWATER
JUNE 28- JULY 4

OPER

Monday Tuesday

(020 - 925~fo

Cm.ﬂbﬂ‘f‘j;w (\6Oﬂ, \{J\, [eixn N30 ~20 60
1) i%&bﬂﬂ/(j/’z [fo (o785, Sey szf‘(OO.»C‘-G@S( 2303
fc.ﬂd’\\os-‘f 3s k3

fndusdeted Qw{z, +U 1 L(‘}V‘i% S OU {7700
&L OO —

Wednesday Thursday

Maogmetioy / / O 30
Gz 7700 - VA Y@

Cran, wilsony Blue, Tower, PP

/r

L& 20 - /Z’C/j
li’l();,ugﬁ ,C'\) ”l{.' l(&/"ﬁ_(}l’,. S, /’WOL) QC%‘%
/86~ 395

Saturday/Sunday

Loy TP (.OZO w‘. \son Pivnort pS 5{}1#0\”0\:’?(5
C_m«\’OUY‘d, b\b\& édq,de/m il schoef Os
Towu U Cl @@omﬂ‘/‘ PS5

LﬂdUS‘H[cJDOW!L H /émy
&, 6C1s, R+od ,[ 5

5\3@"' iQrZ’O

b_\?e&_s ok gEnX cizen center




 TRUCTION SUPERVISOR
JULY 5-JULY 12

_Monday Tuesday

#m"ﬂ‘»ﬂé’/ 7:?#?2; /14‘/ 741.://1 u,g
L¢‘3L7£/¢' U‘\r'e ﬁl’l
- wozz G rarEe S

- Wa/é ‘,?j s

Wednesday Thursday

- m"n, :-"/ ];;”/ﬂi
- Lot ﬁ,‘r_ Lo, Tant vefar -

T L0 /( aka/c/f

Saturday/Sunday




FONST./MAINT TECH 1
- JULY5—JULY 12

Monday Tuesday

20 -

zemo.fk}ﬁs‘_g Lo e oS bcy‘.s

Fopec waerk 3130 ~4:00

/1 - Markings 736 -3
?G’.Pk(‘ BTt 2138 - 4606 ﬁper vsariC 3.30 - 4160
Friday Saturday/Sunday

Keod meters ) 00 - 336

Pwe» e uSar 3-30 - 450




ER}WASTEWATER OPERATOR
JULY 5- JULY 12

Tuesday

Monday

- Ofe

- W/;JT‘Q, Svrpatd luel l} Cedar Li
T o le.
= Co Mecﬂt‘
< 5‘2»91}9 fesg
- L{)e il Skeeﬁ‘“s
-~ Manstor Toambe

/ pf’\.c/é} S’tfmof fvi 2

Wednesday Thursday

L'\JWT—IPJ Suirvadi 106“1 Cedar = e bl r‘echr’btjs +far DFE

Ln Tan i
~ Check By feak = Sylvatus, = Wythe /qu'o“ K1 g
Wit fous
= Adjust PRV ~ Litle Vine

= luesle @ BV"HQ
- Checle Sw40.9 - DR~ WwTe

- P&tpev«w@y}(_ - el Sheets
=~ Mot Tor Ton ks
Saturday/Sunda

Friday

- WWTP, Svrpatt Lb"e!lj Cedar Lin .

Tan le

~ Check B4, IOO, 5,0»*-’@:9 W ”acu
‘—Tcﬁ«h fd:ﬁ-.

- t'\’b['}t’#" LU;“!‘M%W&IS
- ERP




ONST./MAINT TECH 1
JULYg —JULY 11

Monday Tuesday

— thdoe K onden=

Wednesday Thursday

he € A e i} e

ﬁaué/ < CK\ bin
- WO ﬂJk{ oﬂd@,ﬁ?

Saturday/Sunday




METERREADER/WATER TECH
WEEK OF JULY 5 - JULY 12

Monday Tuesday

C&& S S+

ot 64f




Monda

&750 Cénr whee D8 ot [lan 7. T Clee L.

Clwcé) CC"‘{"‘-G- 7—6—1‘4/( /C' CZLQ_JC/ %

[ares ﬁma@,M cont=_ T
Colee e TEl. clet

7 . :

%ﬁc ff’é”‘“\—' ;ﬁj%g},v coel
Co ST tvoeted o
o o L AT 1D

0730
Z CC%MJ G.g»ﬁ:s pmcw»but’/hc)?, C/‘L{j-\_,
7;‘4""‘4\4, Cd“/‘—‘-/—s Co’ztc‘ 7‘;’1&{(,
Ca/uet/ W.A,c‘.’.éa /.—773] &/ Yy, g—/ ‘@_
toolic &2 o 27§ Splitrald

(oo T2 SZL:W W S‘“’La’-l,@ta

(et Fhe okl g foa e

Gy o oy Gpet Jall e,

%)_/7' "SW CL//]:/U:Z,L/,'),%
O s e A
fourndd) el AT Fas Sp cu fo
rman ey O Friday

o720 Cliecke 100 (e O -
Clrz b 5”94"“/‘7 (e tfsed Gocl) ol
L pe e fb/)"‘"ﬁ” ST T e T
Ohs e 628 taarlf T ol
Croncliove  Toati

Duw,en B 1a h7
7’? j oD Tt 4 Cfre b

o e s W A Tatee
ﬂé/’//z,mipg il o v Lol T

Chre c&z

"ER/WASTEWATER OPERATOR
JULY 12- JULY 18

Tuesda

s

S _fa:éfie_/

0730 (wat ot (WWT P

S ang o L 7 o
o WwTP e et t1iee

fposde 7%'% Clrcdy Corrad [k

fé/ﬁ’?@bwvi?\gz; Coclo Jaree. Took

A <
L2 Jania, , Cang

0250 Clicole fraon féad}'/‘—é'-puk,) Cheare @
Conne. Tor /¢ o0 7D (,ucuffa
(OORIC o B rokep’ Decans fo.ﬁ/k_ﬂ.z
tee ¢ i L/uw}rp /gjLo Clezefes
Vo [fe [ a1l iy,

coadic To o [ @fﬂﬁ
CJC—WEC‘&Z/S ng'z WuoTP
fa b LowTHY
5 T2T b

i

Saturday/Sunday




NST./MAINT TECH 1
JULY 12— JULY 18

17 -mrk,'nj‘,, 7.30 - 3:30 / 7:30-3:00
3- permack [n between mackings  Ripec sk 380 -3!30
/- terK g eder n betueen mwkla:;: meezifhj‘.n of¥ice  3:30 - YISO
Fper wJork 2130~ 400

’Mark.‘hﬂ;

Wednesday Thursday

m

o

Mackings 1130 - 330 IO~ moskings /700 - 330

chper LeerK 3:30 -400 P&P er wler K 30 -4.00




b

METERREADER/WATER TECH
WEEK OF JULY 22- JULY 18

Monday  Tuesday
: Cana Lclli 11060 Saney \,Jﬂe,&e_q-';
gap Lely Lo el /1720 mevers/ll 50 lunch /ll Zofeal
A 0re Order N A
_ Wednesday Thursday

"2L00 (€ud wehecs
' 30 \,Jor\cofc\,wj ‘10 woﬂcm : 200 Lol pre S
9%_{\,‘(_,2,

‘60 eCéMe

Friday Saturday/Sunday

q -
@’"‘ wels= 7,8 U l,42/FCuel)

@ 95pul / Kftlly,m é,rteLs,a{ /L,olﬁ:dfdrj




Monday

:" i I I
Reed Side woell, 'Ffocdg‘bw coell
(080 woell .
C o Tenl, Loilson weltly
Rluehesy &, Timaber line

CAu
“Touwes ' ;
Wnduerdol Corle, €223 FU e

SWO, RAO0, LS

Wednesday

CQaC‘), Ch‘e:_wu ua:Ls N
T |t \ \5&’\ %Y )
e e e et
Bl berrg O3 Jndustrio) Gk
’L‘Q”j[g,f «§ ’ Sf%)f Mw/ CO;Q.S-\

ER/WASTEWATER
JULY 12- JULY 18

OPERATOR

Tuesday

EED S, PHOO, (CR
LY
Tluswed courtlons cirele
LROWet! ) Cranbery Jin &,
Lo, CePX, eHicn

Thursday

w o ‘?Pi RH oo CePS,
o ‘i’“&\)\ £ ’\'COL S iples
(oa\%),cm_ﬂ,bu --Lmk_? T er
SLO  CepS,

Saturday/Sunday

Crie.~1 H¢ ;( sier &Vﬁ//j
751/_015{’ Yaat C MA L £ g
oy A

I styied Pl Hillwest
SW; CG'P-S‘/ Igo—"f'{Od




"TRUCTION SUPER
JULY 22-JULY 18

VISOR

Tuesday

2 - eff/%%.r»’f
— /.Z,éljﬁp/ Z{f /f)‘,l/g trih e - /:r;(r/ /e"c;-ff_/ fé‘.ﬁ_ﬁéﬂ/’ é‘;r M/I}
e Lu)a,/é o refees — u)&ﬁé’ Sroter y

- Ehe é—/ /«Jg@ £g;f gqvg d&‘M/‘i’&/

- Ma,},éa/ 7%

Wednesday Thursday

T Kew ia’lf?[fi/
- Lz"aé & C’ff&‘{(/a.fm) /4#’{/ Ve !7/'

Saturday/Sunday

m—

- ,‘;“_‘\yfp/ /‘:’ce /i 'n C fre gm':m)
=
— V- .r:,’zz/‘%‘




"ER/WASTEWATER OPE!
JULY 19- JULY 25

RATOR

Tuesday

S, CCPS (MO, Cews™2

u Willawd
QA0 ,Cxav\b»\amj, bluke.bd*":) \ e %’%mﬂ
LONBON LI _ |
reoed 060 00ES ggg%ﬁ Tm»%é%é
Rl ndustnicd i 900, SU3) S, @heo
Hillerest Juskd e eeds

urned CCPB o0 S, QHeo

Wednesday

N\G% I@_ ..,)h?; \ ¢S VgL o exfei—
worditlootonk Cosrell sty s, wilgon well meter,

CSGP;CS\ MWL\R&Z, OO0 Cranber d‘é\f/\,b_’ _’GWMQAM&,

80 X Cleowed Hank, 080 chgmica s dbbh

Cronberey ) Loilson well, Blueberyy, COWPZ claumicals, ooPS, QHOD, St

Towoer £4d, Cﬂu#*fj(zhabavub&;ﬁ

CLfeoied, tndadiried Qorle, |
Hillerest | 8w, caps 20O

Friday

Saturday/Sunday




"ER/WASTEWATER OPERATOR

JULY 19- JULY 25

Clesel. Coma TG L wm/c Coa 2L Cluet. Conco Tandt Chluey Cedov
[/ 2 2, (7/} 7 9 //Un.[t‘_ E){(! /bu{/t() /‘m 7_21/14( QM% ? ¥ ¢ )
]ﬁwjg Mifl-aé Cedo /cbauz_ faa /g i Cor~as iéal T /M\‘.r ggza.:#;]

CL"‘ LT (ajc ecndaa e VM%"'Q Tetr*
w oA (3 et o ¢ aAx )Cx
Cleee s &i?&% [ o—z/,_gj % Wf Lgi,ua_@n {:\w LTS

0\10 'Q) a_,@ Ca,{,t‘-';} LC

Th

o730 Gl Reane lGadt Taan( 5130 Coo Jo [faina lOn 6L Toqll,
Cliod Celon [ aaos T-’C)’M—-IC, Cherel. (e le | oo T b ‘/jjaj(/
Clownle H-& ol # ) el W e [le, ///,M@ se.0c
ook E)!:Tf [/UUQ Tode Cé-lmu—c&-zgﬂ M R)QC% U%z,e—m_aé
o

‘o 7y uoahf Ry Ex'T ]
Wﬁ%/i -—f-/@ Coilec fonce, Torcl

9)-4‘ rondne ook (OLWTP pud
Aot ve, jﬂ C‘LWM G~
Wi TP vl (N LITP

220 Chlk Coecar e RQ c.m b e K LOWTP  drwg

Cellel (e Toanic ER(oedo T o ie ot Lol H7 O g lns foi s
Cora el L2341, 2 e Sce 4 coonld AT
ol f TR poed calleo Share, Sens e AL to ger TA-I
Il salbld ow ff‘joj"cgomﬁ 4S5 el ow 7P Clucto
coode UD W TP LwATER AT TRAD LR v
o (woAsTe awmtoz_ é}«‘(" EFx. r; 70@& /?MC

At L

/S Erel m/c wwmo /’)“"‘Q




TRUCTION/MAINT. SUPERVISOR

WEEK OF JULY 29 -JULY 25

Monday Tuesday
fymal porf {ToFion Opearfiong , M phlly A Koagg <
C Leder prsin | Sowes e Ldiebes 0«3@ £ Sowne Loty
Cifo-rzﬂ 7060:’7% ..(-en los M f‘.Eg,‘f /9 é/ch pese llea jHede 7o Chinzas (/(,g/()‘

C{f’(fﬂ f—’j ,_((Ei:vfc J/'—g/f J}ér’ffm é’(ra‘;ﬂﬁ/,f!{ R .
nwl Cj"‘i‘" Syl vote (x5 2450 s ta,n &;j,;%

M&S C.H"H'y /M;;,-f-f?-;j_( {C{nﬂclt Lo C\Pa:i'l:/ Ton afv‘)
750 - Yoo 230 - Yoo
Wednesday Thursday

forwal gump STubin  gfontion pold on  THC# 130 190 Tn Shep
Qoplec-cd FronT 6,&:)"&} one Licke £drc"’!
flepteod  fundd o fue Block  Td podC puap SFatin frodl whosl feurry /H-é g, FomT Axte S Sesit,

(i oer mTel
Mas U Hik Wiat Ky
JA i Uﬁi‘j ma/kyj

30 - Yoo
9307 ¢L00

Friday Saturday/Sunday

Warma L Punp sTafiin  gpom Fiepy ( End Faftf {@a)

ol op T # 20-18TL Sp Shef
otled g toetl H 2 -3 a Gua
Lotocd  frodor rahie for boske #/
(@i ovhel 1o Conplete )

P /) a;]c
S O Ty padk g 9490+ 200




ONST./MAINT TECH 1
JULY 19—~ JULY 25

Tuesd y

- fiﬁﬂrt-f 4 Miéfu;cg //,U{," ‘_{éah:ﬂ_, (O'Uﬂac-!/o/u /4,/,/47 7[
JehH Adiafrell W “ At PRV T cendik
- Peppral Ay W,

C%Q.K o P‘Lcl_e‘,q,_r

Wednesday Thursday

7 A e
- LU ﬂr‘( oﬂ;ﬁwwsﬂ /6
- Mww 74#&@& Tl

COFF




ONST./MAINT TECH
JULY 19— JULY 25

1

Monday Tuesday

oce 7

Wednesday Frorsder

Saturday/Sunday

GoF




METERREADER/WATER TECH
WEEK OF JULY 2g- JULY 25

Monday Tuesday

& ¢¢éJvorlcardéf
[uack f[l \O reresds vdrescders

Cané\,\,/f/\\-)"? ; )
O ord £rs Aoted eat ”grojj’p Lo, oy
4on kc, rceedsid \\\5\/«\\{
@\{'Lmenkor\l Sc,l\oa] Depe P Shet Ty

Friday Saturday/Sunday

N4 O N0 9 rpur
Reebsite /cjl‘;h Y walcofgtr) /
Lotedes) pokok &y




L TRUCTION SUPERVISOR

Monday

& ;/x;:-! ‘(Ar!e—/!k.ha/

t\.\a/)(. evhess

Wednesday

§‘£d e 7-—5{

h)d/éapf et/ S

Friday

L‘f%‘f é fz/f

JULY 19-JULY 25

Tuesday

S Sewer 720 A g ‘I’!.//

Thursday

_ - ;ﬂ//o‘f( ¢‘// :
&JO/Z J/j/)" )

’:’t? .w}, 2 Zdwé’_{ ﬂk“’é’d

Saturday/Sunday

":ﬂ&, 9‘47”( éa[,/?éf,dfjjé

/&ap/g’ C/:‘,._/C’//(‘/; oS Uﬂ/
cﬁ,d-;@‘/ <, / Séy/y, w2 o )(e.rc./ 7




P TRUCTION SUPERVISOR
" JULY 26- AUGUST 1

Monday _ Tuesday

T T S - /%,,,4, i

/7/@/ 7 wp /ﬂ/éy d"' /dd{%’{‘?’) Vr:'w /ﬂ?ﬁ o7 gvr’?pe /
/%fo 5 Wd// /5

3 // i for Tads Ellg 7% 4 5k,

ﬁf&«/ﬁ /’gf et 11 / /4/»/

Wednesday Thursday

/47&'/1 ;Q,,./ f /7/ -s?&/ a;f{- / .J/
Wﬂi”é 664/';*

Friday Saturday/Sunday
g
Mo =
lZV / )L//c//f—;q

Fhcused,
F—Fi"e? ﬁ/[ / ne é}/ Loz @44”




ER/WASTEWATER OPERATOR
JULY 26- AUGUST 1

Monday Tuesday

o
a0 L{)u)TP
Cranberly /q,né_ b, }go»« 2/%5{,7,0\)/ C,mmagwcj Turic, Tewerd 7. &
Dark, i €0, Industied G gl Bk, 2
S, lzd’LC{DCC.% ’fﬂﬁq"c”o S0 CCPs, 2o
Wednesday

Thursday

(20, C,ro,a\ec_rrfa L

Tonle, woilson poc i,

PR o Semioe Cenbre
Towee 8, clifibicus Lnd%&pa({g,i @mko&r_\;\.ﬁ Ton £
L pHnewi e Ao Boviple beities Lo T
LJ rest, Sw, CcPo’ Chi C’(m“@f—“f/
Hile S, izar\oo cows., ?
Friday Saturday/Sunday

o

P —_——
O
l&f:%fri) ext 1
Cronbert w\‘smwctl Bluely
[W {ij'e) [ CL ELN 07

lPduericd Park | Wl et
LU AT, CCRS




METERREADER/WATER TECH
WEEK OF JULY 26- AUGUST 1

AR

Tuesday

—
57 \5 cqn-q W\l \sll/l-“ 5o

Mowe) \aite veter plank

WS /M0 lunew [2010 L Ef“‘}/ C?N\?/%J‘\buu }@te\! hu"\btfb-\a\/@/
pg&él Jowny © %fhhﬂ./-(/

UNY-Y4

Wednesday

Thursday

O | ”
2 [ fency gap el § :m, sy, cale On el eron /foRd e
Ceedside /ol 0d=r Iﬁf

@r\:\ar*c_ ey /g ‘ ‘ \,/O+cf

Cwemice\ bo.rro\\ Ak WA Nurbes
Chemn wee\ barrel l, \

e,

Friday Saturday/Sunday

W e
Wed cheni=< bec <\ Mfk,ecl

Wiogte weder ple WOrkek
Caf\: well§ 7?@1‘2 73 2 [Lorced
\;QCM\L,\[ gop Lells {»mj;po/,

A




NST./MAINT TECH 1
JULY 26 - AUGUST 1

Tuesda

/4 mrark ugs 7:30-330 £ Markings 7:30- 11,60

Pc,,per wlor K 3:30-Y00 Paper voorK 1166 ~ /36

Tool( Bills 4o {/%#O-C'ch.e_

in hdwseen n'w,a,rku‘qsf

" Chec

o pone k'.nés T30 -3.30 TanKs 7-:30-9.00
100 damk, Speine O jillows Tank,

P&.PQ( LYt \< cH 30 - L-“OO Lyn'l}'\a_\/e“ +xaK
/O-ma.rk.'njs 300 - 330

?o.Per werK 230 - 400

Friday Saturday/Sunday




= STTONT e //;/u!' R - N“}ad.wi— 7;"3\-‘[(;
- /)o’;;g;lwﬂ PRVs LM Vive pucl - &f;'ag-fcz.ﬁ DLV Lillfe vive /T Contr
5(:‘40}6/:, ﬂaﬂ - Juiwad vslve ﬂi':}c -i,:p:&@:k £l
Wednesday Thursday

Roppi foxh PBrovehemt
iy ot PRV 7/7@//%

r Tonral valoe on Apis (il -~ Aowiton Tanks

- lg?f '9—“J"f>l o /]uoeauf, /,\éﬁ[(igﬁﬂﬁfjfdm?d - Waﬂ—#&d{ﬂ.’}

- woﬂ,ﬁ’oﬂ()-&m ‘3.5'.-; ﬁg}uiﬂc] Ceplwb

"'/}40/‘}0;“’0@ ﬁul.’} _ - -
- 40’ Testel fds Lffle ufv&/j.&,;lm_ -

Friday

- Just 4 L. y/ve Dss S ALK s
= /4{3;0/)4/‘6 Lea Kk S horf QE‘_:'U&— Mi’?fﬂg
Chny bow 74




[ER/WASTEWATER OPERATOR
JULY 26- AUGUST 2

Monday Tuesday

b9%0 Chledd Bewarpn Koanoy.

Tandl  Crucle  Cotln [anie — WOWTP Ruag Shten C"z g7
Chiecl Copen. Tar ke (ol Sengplin  yras CEE ao—'%_p
w7 Chleck He tousTP Zwu /@0«(57 taZis bee
Oﬁ-wg STat Lo (ot £ i Cuﬂm o T e, de—W»
(otl  Psp coatol g, £xrf( G g,e;# Cleth oty
Ce/faq ! e 7’6«41& (et Lot tocoT A S,a;t‘ gﬁﬁw
(//é’j’“ ;;’/B’J’U\L oy ots Mo@( E)Af
wwé o R §;mw TSt
cate Ll

0750 ek, Cove Tord,  Chaol. 07320 el CUU\)T@ Crasado
Co. o [ore] e f f/‘-/’W“v#’/ UJLUPO«UQ Sla e L’U\,\,? W"i,b\_;
nll Ex'rr [ P oA T (_M@ do Cqu\_[cL%Q, Tl
v 54"2\,7’—_4,3—)_\, oi WM/}O CAg, c T G U J«
M/ww LA e T @W%‘W m
v rLle. U OS T A S L LG
QI G oy T SR e

g é_t & A
g)‘ﬂﬁir ﬂg{i P ?@ (e

Friday SaturdayfSunday




Page : 1
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Trial Balance

Date : 8/4/2020 3:02:10 PM

User Name : DANA

Fund . 100 GENERAL

Fiscal Year . 2020 - 2021 Year to Date Current Month

Period Ending as of July Dehit Credit Debit Credit
00.000100 NATURAL GAS....cooei e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.100300 PETTY CASH ACCT .ciiiierecirecereecreveeenenernes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.100400 EXIT 1 WATER/SEWER CONST. LOVES............ a.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.100500  Operating ACCOUNt - CB...vvv oo e eeesrereens 5,795.50 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.100600 OPERATING (NBhuviiriovereoeeeereereereereeesrene 924.53 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.101000 Gladeville/Cranberry FMHA Revenue......ccvnn, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.101100 CCPSA.. 6,013.71 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.101200 FANCY GAP WATER CONSTRUCTION............... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.101300 FANCY GAP SEWER CONSTRUCTION............... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.101400 CLIFFVIEW CONST..ooiiirecieee e, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.101500  Gladeville/Cranberry Sewer Revenue... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.101600 GLADEVILLE/CRANBERRY SEWER (NB) ........... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.103100 COONRIDGE......cc e 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00
00.104000 Woodlawn FMHA Project Revenue........cc............ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.104100  WOODELAWN WATER (NB.....oneerremoecerseeeseereseenne. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.104900 RT. 100 WATER (NB).....vvieee e, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
00.105000 Rt 100 FMHA Project Revenue.......eoeeeecnens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.105100 RT. 100 WATER.....coee e eerrrrcrrsvrrmnreeenns 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.106000 Debt Revenue Account.... 529,627.13 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00
00.106100 QO &MRESERVE......cccccovciniecieec s 121,386.53 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.106200 SHORT LIVED ASSETS...oocoovomcve e 118,511.15 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.106500 Cana Water Revenue...........ccceveeeeeveeceeereenenn, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.106600 CANA WATER (NB)..coiv e cerveceninans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.107000 620 AIRPORT ROAD REVENUE..........occevvvvrvreaens 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.0¢
00.107100  AIRPORT/620 WATER (NB).e-veroereereee e eereeereene 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ 637,712.13 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.107500 Honeycutt Dam Water Project {NB)........c.cvecvviunnee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.108000 620/AIRPORT ROAD CONST. {NB)...ovvevverecrennee. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.108200 HAPPY HOLLOW CONSTRUCTION....c.ccceeeeeenes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.108500 Woodawn Sewer Const. (NBl.uwovicorniiiicevieninninnn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.108700 REGIONAL WATER CONST... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.108000 EXIT 19 SEWER CONST... 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
00.108100 HONEYCUTT DAM WATER PROJECT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.109200 AIRPORT ROAD....coviiecriciimrerireeeeennn. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.109300 WOODLAWN SEWER...cccvicenviseinane 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.109400 WHITETOWN/LITTLE VINE WATER......ccccvevvrnnns 6.00 0.00 0.00 (.00
00.109500 RT. 100 WATER CONST..coiiivrecrccee e vmieeeea 0.00 0.c0 0.00 0.00
00.110000 AR WATER....cccimverecrreverrrienernnans 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
95110000 AR WATER....ccoee e, 0.00 0.G0 0.00 0.00
00.110001 AR SEWER.....cciiiieviceirc e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.110001 A/R SEWER.....coeeer v rrerrrs s 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.110002 AR STATE FEE ..o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.110003 AR WATER DEPOSIT...ccoiceveieeerreceee e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.110004 A/R SEWER DEPOSIT..covoivveeverevrenrersnsersnens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
895110005 AR FIRE SERVICE FEE...veii e, 0.00 0.00 0.Go 0.00
95110007 AR WRITE OFF.iiceevccrciiev e 0.0c0 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00
00.110008 AR OTHER. ... crnrrreneninns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.110008 A/ROTHER...cccieeeei e 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00
98.110008 AR OTHER...ccccci e, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

95.110009 AR WATER PENALTY ..ot 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



Page : 5
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Trial Balance

Date : 8/4/2020 3:02:10 PM

User Name : DANA

Fund © 200 WATER

Fiscal Year v 2020 - 2021 Year to Date Current Month

Period Ending as of July Dehit Credit Debit Credit
00.000100 NATURAL GAS......ce e cimns e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢
27.000100 NATURAL GAS..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.000100 NATURAL GAS..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.000100 NATURAL GAS.....ccovivrvrvicern i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.000101 CASH-WATER....cco oo, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.004093 WYTHE COREIMBURSE........covvcceeereeeeeereeneae 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.004094 WYTHECO WATER PURCHASES......ccoceviicinane 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.004094 WYTHECO WATER PURCHASES.........ccoveouee 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00
00.100000 Pooled Allocation.......ccccueovevreemeereeeneenens 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.100400 EXIT 1 WATER/SEWER CONST. LOVES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.100400 EXIT 1 WATER/SEWER CONST. LOVES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.100500 Qperating Account - CBu.ovocveir v 19.59 0.c0 0.00 0.00
95.100500 Operating Account - CB...ovveveresreseecsres s 85.94 0.60 0.60 0.00
00.100600 OPERATING (NB).cooovieeeeieee e 8,872,167.62 0.00 124,720.09 0.00
27.100600  OPERATING (NB).o..ooiee it 0.00 29,702.88 0.00 0.00
95.100600 OPERATING (NBY..oou. oo voreereoreresnons 0.00 8,858,667.68 0.00 124,543.25
00.101000 Gladeville/Cranberry FMHA Revenue 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.101000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.101100 0.00 2,067,447.15 4,065.71 0.00
27.101100 3,804.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.101100  CCPSA...ci i 3,060,853.17 0.00 0.00 144.37
98.101100 CCPSA....iv e, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.101200 FANCY GAP WATER CONSTRUCTION............... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.101200 FANCY GAP WATER CONSTRUCTION............... 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00
86.101200 FANCY GAP WATER CONSTRUCTION.....ovcuvrires 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.101200 FANCY GAP WATER CONSTRUCTION.... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.101300 FANCY GAP SEWER CONSTRUCTION 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00
95.101300 FANCY GAP SEWER CONSTRUCTION.......oeue. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.101400 CLIFFVIEW CONST...covecvicncre v sreeeeenns 0.00 0.00 0.¢0 0.00
27.101400 CLIFFVIEW CONST...ooooe e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95101400 CLIFFVIEW CONST......coe i sevrr e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.103100 COONRIDGE.......cccevirmvenreceeeere e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.103100 CCON RIDGE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.103100 COON RIDGE 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.105900 620 DEBT RESERVE.....cvioceieceeeeeeeee e 140,372.40 0.00 0.00 0.00
65.105900 620 DEBT RESERVE....cccocivcvieccriicinicccies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.105900 620 DEBT RESERVE.....ccoeeceirivervrreiseneees 8,875.02 0.00 208.86 0.00
00.106000 Debt Revenue ACCOUNE........c.cveeeecvereereereee e 223,813.85 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.106000 Debt Revente ACCOUN . mriamsresecsionsens 43,829.04 .00 0.00 0.00
00.106100 O &M RESERVE...cccooeeeeeeervereniv v 0.00 67,318.68 2,500.00 0.00
95106100 O & MRESERVE.......cooceveeeeeeeeeeenes 4,370.68 0.00 67.32 0.00
00.106200 SHORT LIVED ASSETS... 0.00 122,451.21 2,500.00 0.00
95.106200 SHORT LIVED ASSETS...ciiccevecreevnrresrrensninnes 5,570.16 0.00 82.98 0.00
95.107000 620 AIRPORT ROAD REVENUE.........ceevveeereens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ G.00 54,849.43 0.00 6.00
11.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ G.00 0.00 0.00 6.00
27107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ 373,249.71 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ 0.00 48,988.00 0.00 0.00
86.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE...... 0.00 158,008.35 0.00 .00

90.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ 0.00 81,656.03 0.00 0.00



Page : 8
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Trial Balance

Date : 8/4/2020 3:02:10 PM

User Name : DANA

Fund I 200 WATER

Fiscal Year T 2020 - 2021 Year to Date Current Month

Period Ending as of July Dehit Credit Debit Credit
93.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ 0.00 175,955.29 0.00 0.00
95.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ 0.00 285,957.42 0.00 6.00
95.108000 620/AIRPORT ROAD CONST. (NB) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.108700 REGIONAL WATER CONST..cocco o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85108700 REGIONAL WATER CONST..c.oovcviciieenieerieeeenes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.108700 REGIONAL WATER CONST..ovrivvrverrverrrnessererninns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
95110000 AR WATER.......ccoivvire e 275,927.37 0.00 12,206.34 0.00
95.110001 AR SEWER.....c.c e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
88.110001 AR SEWER.....cooveerrenrrrecrrsnrirannes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95110002 A/RSTATEFEE.... e 11,875.29 0.00 10,969.69 0.00
95.110003 A/RWATER DEPOSIT ..ot ecesierninns 0.00 1,193.24 0.00 175.00
95.110005 A/RFIRE SERVICE FEE........vevvvecrrverervevrvmees 5,577.93 0.00 234.67 0.00
00.110008 A/R OTHER...cciivemiviemeeceerre e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.110008  A/R OTHER ... ivcrvrerecressecen e 0.00 33,184.92 1,114.29 0.00
00.110009 AR WATER PENALTY ...coeciecceeeecrvenr e crerennres 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00
95.110009 AR WATER PENALTY .cooovevrivieerecee e 113,391.61 Q.00 6.00 5,262.34
95.110010 A/R BEWER PENALTY v ceceene 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.110020 GRANTS RWATER. ..o 1,231.41 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.110021 OTHER RECEIVABLE.......cooeeveeeeveeeeeee e 101,309.10 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.110026 ALLOW BAD DEBT WATER...cccccorv v, 0.00 177,563.28 0.00 0.00
95.110028 PREPAID EXPENSES WATER....cccovveeeeeecrvenrnns 37,653.00 0.00 0.00 .00
95110032 FIXED ASSETS WATER.....cocoviiieieeeee e eenee 37,942,647.84 0.00 0.60 0.00
95.110034 CONSTRUCTION IN PROCESS WATER....cccv.... 107,625.63 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.110036 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION WATER.......... 0.00 11,498,983.20 0.00 .00
95.110040 DUE TO CARROLL COUNTY WATER.......oeeueene. 0.00 98,763.64 0.00 0.00
85.190041 DUE TO CARROLL COUNTY SEWER.... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.110042 DEBT WATER......cooevieeeeeerc e 0.00 16,138,153.48 0.00 0.00
95.110044 INTEREST PAYABLE WATER......... 0.00 31,164.85 0.00 0.00
95.110048 CONSUMER DEPQOSITS WATER 0.00 77,854.92 0.00 0.060
95.110051 ACCRUED LEAVE SEWER....ccocc e, 0.00 64,574.56 0.00 0.00
95.110100 NOTE RECEIVABLE......ocicvcvni i, 347,851.55 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.201000  Accounts Payable............eeersinenirinenns 0.00 40,928.63 0.00 0.00
11.201000  Accourts Payable........cccooeeeieeieiensvenenes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.201000 Accounts Payable.......cccoocciiiiicniininnnnens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.201000 Accounts Payable,.. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.201000 Accounts Payable........ccccecvevveeeereeceeriins 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.201000  Accounts Payable........ccooeceveireeirceennnnen. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.201000 Accounts Payable............coviierenrssinnnns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.201000 Accounts Payable...........ccccceeveeeieeenes 0.00 48.00 0.00 48.00
95.220003  WATER LIABILITY c.ooovrrnrrecssecesven e 1,300.00 0.00 225.00 0.00
95.230001 CONSTRUCTION PAYABLE WATER....cccciiivnens 0.00 0.00 D.00 0.0¢
95.231000 Net Pension Liabifity.........coociveeiiiinnine 0.00 338,066.00 0.00 0.00
95.290000 Deferred unflows-VRS 14,897.13 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.280001 Defered INflows- VRS ..oovveieeverevsrerrsesesnnns 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
95299999 TRANSFER CASH....ccooviieireeeccee e £83,989.01 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.300000 Retained Eaming.......ccooveevnienieceiiicnns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.310000 Retained Eamings........coevveeeevvrceevusrenensns 0.00 120,532.48 0.00 0.00
11.310000 Retained Eamings.......ocoevereeeereeseeseaeees 1,969.70 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.310000 Retained Eamings.....c.cccceieiieniecenircecaees 0.00 082,384.45 0.00 0.00
84.310000 Retained Eamings.....ccveevviininnnn. 0.00 20.07 0.00 0.00




Page: 7
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Trial Balance

Date : 8/4/2020 3:02:10 PM

User Name : DANA

Fund . 200 WATER

Fiscal Year . 2020 - 2021 Year to Date Current Month

Period Ending as of July Debit Credit Debit Credit
85.310000 Retained Eamings.......ccoocernincreicenrrniennnn. 91.25 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.310000 Retained Eamings......cvenverarmmensreeenses 0.00 126,957.21 0.00 0.00
90.310000 Retained Earnings...c..cocvvveeeveereesveesensernens 0.00 532,895.63 0.00 0.00
93.310000 Retained EArings......coovoreeiniceinenenrinenns 0.00 342,487.46 0.00 0.00
95.310000 Retained Earmings.......vevverrrssrensrsesrerens 0.00 8,988,928.56 0.00 0.00
98.310000 Retained Earmings.......ceevveeerieveersersseranns 7.75 0.09 0.00 0.00
00.352000 Budgetary Revenues..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.352000 Budgetary Revenues............coeuvcevrecneuenn. 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
65.352000 Budgetary R&VENUES.........ocoeeeerieeeererrecerens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.352000 Budgetary Revenues.........ceciiivcsiniinennnns .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.352000 Budgetary ReVEnUEes.........co.vvevrvrerevirennirens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.352000 Budgetary ReVENUES...........ccoveevveeeeeieeeeens 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.352000 Budgetary Revenues.......cveeeivncenninescnnnnns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.352000 Budgetary ReVENUES...........covvevermvemerearirronerns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
05.352000 Budgetary RevVENUES.......coooveeeeveeeeeeeer e 2,735,172.00 Q.00 2,735,172.00 0.00
98.352000 Budgetary Revenues........ccoevvieeneersenssnennnes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.352500 Budgetary EXpenses.......ooceeevceeereecnevenenns 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
11.352500 Budgetary EXPEnSES.......cooveveereeveeeremrereienas 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00
27.352500 Budgetary Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.352500 Budgetary Expenses... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.352500 Budgetary Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00
86.352500 Budgetary EXpenses........orvnieresineesinnens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.352500 Budgetary EXpenses........ocvveeeeeeeeeeereeens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.352500 Budgetary EXpenses.........coveercveeeerinenennns G.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00
95.352500 Budgetary EXpenses.....crereesmeenncinene 0.00 2,735,172.00 0.00 2,735,172.00
00.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance..........coveeeeeecesveeeee o, 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00
11.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance.........oceiveeeiveemeeceeeennes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance......o.ooeevevcneovcseeserns 0.co 0.00 0.00 0.00
65.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance......c..cccviervvmnvinssesnnnns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00
84.353000 Budgetary Fund Balancs......oveerveoveseeenn e 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance........ccoovevveeeceereeseeveenans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance.......coevoeeeeveeeveeceereenns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢
95.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance......cuceevevceecricninnnn. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance.....ovveeoveeeeceinsevneieins 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.400000 Grant Revenue.................. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0G
95.400200 Service Fee Revenue 0.00 179,743.08 0.00 179,743.98
98.400200 Service Fee REVENUE.......cevcves e 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
95.400210 Hook Up Fee ReVENUE........cccoeeueeceevveeieeen 0.00 13,158.35 0.00 13,158.35
98.400210 Hook Up Fee Revenue........eeiviicerinenn. 0.00 0.60 (.00 0.00
95.400220 DeposilS....cvvrerenn, - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.400230 Fire Service Revenue 0.00 1,885.01 0.60 1,895.01
05400240 State Fee RevenuUe.......ovevcenncneninscinniens .00 11,286.70 0.00 11,286.70
86.400250 Penalty REVENUE......ccceeveccrvrrrreeervenirenes 0.00 0.0a 0.00 0.00
90.400250 Penalty REVENUE.........c.oovoieeeereeeeeeeens Q.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00
95.400250 Penalty Revenue.......ccccceeivicciinccsinsenaen, 541.77 0.00 541.77 0.00
98.400250 Penalty Revenue........c..cccceveeveeevrcenee. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

00.400260  Interest REVENUE.......cocvrvvervreressirersrereees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



Page : 8
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Trial Balance ‘

Date : 8/4/2020 3:02:10 PM

User Name : DANA

Fund . 200 WATER

Fiscal Year v 2020- 2021 Year to Date Current Month

Period Ending as of July Debit Credit Debit Credit
27.400260 Interest ReVenUE........occoveeeveeeeeeeriseeenans 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
§5.400260 Interest Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.400260 Interest Revenue... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.400260 Interest ReVENUE.......c.ccoceeeeeeeeveeeeenceene. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.400260  Interest Revenue......c.ccevicccveeencenenenn. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.400260 Interest Revenue...........cocvvevvevemvencrenns 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
93.400260 Interest REVENUE........cccouevevvereecene e, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.400260  Interest REVENUE.......co.oceceeereiecener v, 0.00 359.16 0.00 359.16
95.400270 Miscellaneous REVENUE......c..vcrevesnrieenserienias .00 1,889.25 0.00 1.889.25
98.400270 Miscellaneous Revenue......... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.400280 Wythe Co. Reim, Debt LRW.....occooviccvemreimeceenns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢
95.400300  CarryOVer......ccoveeeeverreraeacerrrvres 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.402600 Water Service Fee.....oovvivemrreieeee e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.405000 Interest Revenue......cvviveniseanrnnn, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.405000 Interest ReVeNUe........ccecvevevvvmvssevesianes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.410000  Transfer From County.........cocoeoeeeeeereeeeese s 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00
95.410000 Transfer From County.......ccceniiveniiiivesinneaninn, 0.06 0.00 (.00 0.00
95411000 VA Water Project........cccvcveeiiveevvnenriinns 0.00 0.0o 0.00 0.00
95.411001 RESERVE FUND...... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
895.412000 AVAILABILITY FEE..cco i scnie e 0.00 0.00 0.G0 0.00
95.412500 RECOVED PROJECT EXPENSE....cvvcvireevvrvienenn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds GiC.......ccoevveeveveeeenn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds GiC.....ccvveriiccveinnen. 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceads G/C.......o.oocevveeveennns 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00
90.420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds GIC.....c.cccoveveeerrenrnns 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
93.420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds G/C.. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds G/C...........ccvovveerernn. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27423000 RURAL DEVELOPMENT ..covvviemreecerceeemre e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.423000 RURAL DEVELOPMENT....ciiieceneeeereeeevienes 0.060 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.423000 RURAL DEVELOPMENT ..ot 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27424000 MOUNT RODGERS GRANT ..ot 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.440000 Other ColleClONS. . v.vvvenererareressersssesanens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85450000 County Contribuions.........ccoeceveeeveeccvncnrenecnes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11.500020 Advertising Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.500020 Advertising Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.500020 Advertising Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.500020 Advertising Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.500020 Advertising EXpense.. ..o cvvcicmnnninsinnen. 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
95.500030 Capital Improvement............cc.ccccoevevereevvennns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95500035 Capitol Projects....coereecviseeecreeeeeecennns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.500040  COMINGENEY....vvvorrovrereerrereerreressesenes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.500040 Contingency..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.500040 Contingenty.....ccevvnincsiircriceacnnnen. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.500040 Contingency 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.500040 ContiNgency....cccveeeeieeveveeeeeceeee s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93500040  ContiNngentY. v veiecens e sieeeevieeneeane 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.500040 Contingency.........cccoiveerverrnerernsrnns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.500080 Aduit EXDENSE..oiiieiiiceeeiee e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.500220 Chemical EXpense.......c.ccooceeievvvvrevvnnnnn. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

86.500220 Chemical EXDense......cccccnivrerirerrerernens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Trial Balance

Page :

Date : 8/4/2020 3:02:10 PM

User Name : DANA

Fund . 200 WATER

Fiscal Year + 2020 - 2021 Year to Date Current Month

Period Ending as of July Debit Credit Dehit Credit
95.500220 Chemical EXpense.......c.ccoooeoveeicceieieceneenes 2.,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
05.500230 Compensation Board EXPense.........c.cceevvevemeveernn. 625.00 0.00 625.00 0.00
95.500320 Deposits Refund EXPense...... v cnnininniienns 198.05 0.00 198.05 0.00
95.500360 Diesal Expense.... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.500370  Due t0 COUNtY..cciivmvireeeriremeierereereeens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
05.500420 Electrical EXpense.....ccoveiivvrvinivencsicrnnens 5,816.08 0.00 5,816.08 0.00
95.500450 Equipment Maintenance EXpense...... ... £82.03 0.00 582.03 0.00
95.500520 FICA EXPENSE..iiiicccrieererieeneerereeenans 2,091.53 0.00 2,091.53 0.00
95.500550  Fuel EXPENSE......ocvevseersvessnseeesnsiens 577.90 0.00 577.90 0.00
95.500620 Health [NSUraNCe EXPENSE......c.cvveee e 5,805.00 0.00 5,805.00 0.00
95.500625 [nsurance Deductible......cecennenenonen.. 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00
95.501120 Lab Testing Expense..... 280.00 0.00 280.00 0.00
27.501130 Legal EXPENSE.. e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.501130 Legal EXpense...c.ociiccnsinneciien. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.501130  Legal EXPENSe.....covvcvrvrcnmrerrsrnsrrereens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.501150 Liability INSurance EXPense.........cocuvereeereieeieesveenas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.501250 Miscellaneous Expense Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.501260 Miss UtHItY..cooovreeeceiverris e 114.45 0.00 114.45 0.00
95501420 Office Supply EXPENSE....ccccvceevvemeeeserereee e 0.co 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.501440 Operation Supply EXPENSE..ccic i 0.060 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.501440 Operation Supply EXPENSE.....cvevirerrisrrernsesseeeres 2,226.40 0.00 2,226.40 0.00
95.501520 Personal Contingency Expense.. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.501540 Postage EXpense... ., 3,775.00 6.00 3,775.00 0.00
95.501720 Salary EXpense.....co e cneecceeicnienens 31,498.70 0.00 31,495.70 0.00
95.501820 Tank Maintenance EXPENSE......ccoveeeeerreevesreesinns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.501840 Telephone EXpense. ... mniinns 1,042.11 0.00 1,042.11 0.00
85501860 TOH Supplies EXPEnSe......o...ceevreececreeverrieen 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.501870 Tools & Equipment EXpense......cc.cccceoveeeeeeceerneeen. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.501871 EQUIPMENT e 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
95.501872 TOOLS...cicvec i, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.501880 Travel EXPENSE...ciciiirereicieeeee e eeeneneans 0.00 0.060 0.00 0.00
95501890  Tuition EXPeEnse......veve e veniencsninernans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95509920 Unemployment Insurance EXpense..............co....... 35.32 0.00 35.32 0.00
95.501940  Uniform EXPense......cveecrecersreeesemnennnns 191.56 0.00 191.66 0.00
95502020 VDH Fee EXpense.....ccuevieneens 11,720.35 0.00 11,720.35 0.00
95.502040 Vehicle Maintenance EXpense.........coceceeeeerverenn. 61.50 0.00 61.50 0.00
85.502050 Vehicle EXPENSE.. v rieceeeeereereeerenens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.502060 VRS EXDENSE. .o enrenen 3,325.23 0.00 3,325.23 G.00
05.502120 Water PUrchase EXPeNSE... o v cereeeeereeeeresrearns 28,638.58 0.00 28,638.58 0.00
95.502125 Sewer Treatmento.....ovoeeereeeeereceerenenne. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.502150 WorkerCompensation Insurance Expense............. 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00
95.502600 Workers Comp. INS..covciveveeicee e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11.508000 MISC..cciceeiiirciiiieir i iecreneeireneens 0.00 0.00 0.60 .00
27.506000 Misc.....cc.... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.506600 ENgiNEEriNg....cc.cooeeveereereeereereeenianes 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.506600 ENQINEErNG....ccovccevrrririiinnceririnreranes 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.506600 Engineering 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
90.506600 Engineering.... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.506600 ENgINeemnng.....c.wiceniinerrisnessanns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,90
95.506600 ENgINEering....ocoievrseeenineriiornennrens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



Page : 10
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Trial Balance

Date : 8/4/2020 3:02:10 PM

User Name : DANA

Fund . 200 WATER

Fiscal Year . 2020 - 2021 Year to Date Current Month

Period Ending as of July Dehit Credit Debit Credit
86.507700 ATTORNEY FEE. ..o, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.514500  Oper. Supplies.....ccienerreieesrennn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.516000 Debt Retirement.......ocviivercneesrenescnnes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.516100 INTEREST ONLY PAYMENT. ...co.vrmneeermeanernsoeres 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.516100 INTEREST ONLY PAYMENT ....c.oocevirecenreeeee e 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.516100 INTEREST ONLY PAYMENT.....ocoeiiiiirrrnscn s 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
95516100 INTEREST ONLY PAYMENT .....cooiiiiiiieaiiaeaeens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.516500  ContiGeNCY....veeververnirensnireesiriansinas 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Q0517200  LEGAL....c..covevvirirrevrvrervrsrnnsnnns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.518600 NRRW Debt Service.....ooocviiviciieeciiieee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.522500 CONTRACTOR PAY REQUEST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11.622500 CONTRACTOR PAY REQUEST 0.00 Q.00 0.0 0.00
27522500 CONTRACTOR PAY REQUEST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.522500 CONTRACTOR PAY REQUEST....cccoviviemirciinns 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00
95.522500 CONTRACTOR PAY REQUEST..c.cvvccverevrvrrrereens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.522800 INTEREST..ccevvviveeceeer e e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST..... .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.550000 Depreciation EXpense...........cocoovvveeeeersrnnen. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.900000  Construction PaymentS. ... eeeeninssessinensens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.900000 Construction Payments..........coeeeeveveienvnrvennn, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.900000 Construction Payments.......c..oeeveeeecreererereenns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.900000 Construction Payments...c.. s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.900000 Construction PaymentS.......c..ceevevecevneevsiimeces 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.900100 Debt Payments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.900100 Debt Payments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.8900100 Debt Payments...c..vvccevnscnescnesnens 78,462.90 0.00 78,462.90 0.00
95.099993 TRANSFER IN/FROM FUND..........cecvivieemrecreeee 0.00 47.96 0.00 0.00

Grand Totals 55,499,239.21 55,499,239.21 3,073,677.41 3,073,677.41



Page : 11
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Trial Balance

Date : 8/4/2020 3:02:10 PM

User Name : DANA

Fund . 300 SEWER FUND

Fiscal Year T 2020- 2021 Year to Date Current Month

Period Ending as of July Debit Credit Debit Credit
00.000500 NATURAL GAS....oveee e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.000100 NATURAL GAS....coeoiiier e insninisssniens 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
00.100600 OPFERATING (NB)............. 3.853,263.00 0.00 60,873.72 .00
98.100600 OPERATING (NB)..ov e 0.00 3,825,289.88 0.00 60,873.72
00.101000 Gladeville/Cranberry FMHA Revenue.................... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.101100 CCPSA...ccee e, 0.00 1,705,012.55 0.00 32,286.29
95.101100 CCPSA 649.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.101100 CCPSA 809,856.82 0.00 0.00 8,032.00
00.101200 FANCY GAP WATER CONSTRUCTION.....oveeeee 0.00 c.00 0.00 0.00
00.101300 FANCY GAP SEWER CONSTRUCTION............... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.101300 FANCY GAP SEWER CONSTRUCTION....con....... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.101400 CLIFFVIEW CONST....cccccviieeee 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
98.101400 CLIFFVIEW CONST.oocviveemrereereeee e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.103100 COON RIDGE.......ooviivrerieniiimnnsiinnenns 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00
98.105800 620 DEBT RESERVE....cccoo e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.106000 Debt Revenue ACCOUNt......oeovireeiee e 235,136.88 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.106000 Debt Revenue ACCOUN ..o 42,146.91 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.106160 C & MRESERVE....cciiieieeeeeeeeee v 48,687.38 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
98106100 O & MRESERVE......ccoueceus 4,370.38 0.00 67.31 0.00
00.106200 SHORT LIVED ASSETS..... 120,338.75 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
98.106200 SHORT LIVED ASSETS......ooceeeeeeeeeeevve s 5,569.79 0.00 82.08 0.00
00.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ 0.00 47,853.27 0.00 0.00
80.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ 0.00 11,921.94 0.00 0.00
84.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ 0.00 115,377.86 0.00 0.00
90.1067300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ 0.00 10,148.73 0.00 0.00
98.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ 0.00 10,191.66 0.00 0.00
95110000 AR WATER. ...t 0.00 30.75 0.00 0.00
898.110000 A/R WATER.... 0.00 23.45 4.00 0.00
98.110001 AR SEWER....coceei et 134,935.39 0.00 3,013.00 .00
95.110002 AR STATE FEE......cocoiviceiiin e 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00
98.110002 AR STATE FEE.....cccviiveiccvicciiieee. a.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
98.110003 AR WATER DEPOSIT ..ot veerer e vrss e Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.110004 A/R SEWER DEPOSIT....coiieeeeeeeieiceee e 4,525.00 0.00 425.00 0.00
95.110008 AR OTHER....ccccceir e, 3,526.67 0.00 0.00 40.00
98.110008 A/ROTHER.........cceueeee. 0.00 8,184.10 0.00 0.00
98.1100089 A/R WATER PENALTY........ 92,805.11 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.110010 AR SEWER PENALTY...... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.110020 GRANTS RWATER.......mrrevvvrreenesseeeens 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
98.110021 OTHER RECEIVABLE......cooveeee e, 40,002.03 .00 0.00 0.00
98.110026 ALLOW BAD DEBT WATER....oooeeve e 0.0¢ 93,625.43 0.00 0.00
98.110028 PREPAID EXPENSES WATER.........cceevviien e 171.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.110032 FIXED ASSETS WATER ..ot 18,968,447.09 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.110036 0.00 5,733,718.09 0.00 0.00
98.110040 0.00 12,408.63 0.00 0.00
98.110043 DEBT SEWER...coieovie e 0.00 7.974,005.83 0.00 0.00
98.110045 INTEREST PAYABLE SEWER......ccvvvimmrverreeee 0.00 10,409.27 0.00 0.00
98.110048 CONSUMER DEPOSITS WATER....ccvovveen i 0.00 39,307.08 0.00 0.00
98.110051 ACCRUED LEAVE SEWER....cccceevee e 0.00 18,032.91 0.00 0.00
98.200000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE......ccoocrvieerieiee e 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.201000  Accounts Payable......c e cee e 0.00 90,767.26 0.00 0.00




Page : 12
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Trial Balance

Date : 8/4/2020 3:02:10 PM

User Name : DANA

Fund . 300 SEWER FUND

Fiscal Year T 2020 - 2021 Year to Date Current Month

Perfod Ending as of July Debit Credit Debit Credit
27.201000 Accounts Payable........c.cceeeveeeceevveeenenee. 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00
80.201000 Accounts Payable.......c..coiiceirieecnn.e. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.c0
84.201000 Accounts Payable.......c.ccconvcnicriininncinnen 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.201000 Accounts Payable..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.201000 Accounts Payable...... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.220004 SEWER LIABILITY .covvvcverreresrnresnssrannsesnas a.00 4,525.00 0.00 425.00
98.230002 CONSTRUCTION PAYABLE SEWER................... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.231000 Net Pension Liability......c.couovererireeieriirennnnn. 0.00 60,449.00 0.00 0.00
98.290000 Deferred unflows-VRS....cccvivnmvrerrnireensinssninns 0.00 42,381.80 0.00 0.00
98.290001 Deferad Inflows- VRS ....cooviiier e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
098.299999 TRANSFER CASH....cooiiiiiiiiicciiicniines 535,960.50 0.00 Q.00 0.00
98.300000 Retained Eaming... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.310000 Retained EAMINGS......ocooooeeeveoeeecoeeeeenns 0.00 122,435.11 0.00 0.00
80.310000 Retained Eamings......cccooeviiiciiinncniiine 121.87 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.310000 Retained Earmings.......ccccecervvrveenvrrernseinnes 0.00 55,893.81 0.c0 0.00
90.310000 Retained Eamings......c.ccocooeveereeieeeesrnnes 0.0¢ 0.00 0.c0 0.00
95.310000 Retained Earmings.....ccoveiiecienicnneninns 0.00 2,594.46 0.00 0.00
98.310000 Retained Earnings........cccceevererervervrnierenns 0.00 4,937,267.28 0.00 0.00
00.352000 Budgetary Revenues..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.352000 Budgetary ReVENUES........ccivvvevviieeesiesanennns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.352000 Budgetary REVENUES........ccoveeeeecveveerveerirrne 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢
90.352000 Budgetary RevVenues........cc..coceeeeveeeeevveenrnenes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.352000 Budgetary Revenues.......cvvinsnnininenenn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09
98.352000 Budgetary ReVenUes........cocccoceeeveeeeevrerrern 1,263,432.00 0.00 1,263,432.00 0.00
00.352500 Budgetary EXpenses. .. e eerceerceeeesseeeneees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.352500 Budgetary EXpenses.....c.cee s eninenenenns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.352500 Budgetary EXPENSES. ....ooveereeeieeeeereereseveeenns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.352500 Budgetary Expenses..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.352500 Budgetary EXPenses. ... eeiereeesessnveenens 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00
98.352500 Budgetary Expenses.....cccciiveinicsniiccinesinnns 0.00 1,263,432.00 (.00 1,263,432.00
00.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance..... e ueeeeeiveeeeeveceereenes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance......coececcvinncnciiennns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance........cococoreeeveeeeeviveernrenns 0.00 0.co 0.00 0.00
84.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance........ccoweveeeeeeemenerreenes 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
90.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance...... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.353000 Budgetary Fund BalanCe........ccooececiveevvreererinne 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00
98.353000 Budgetary Fund Balante..............ocveveerveenene 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.00
90.400200 Service Feg ReVenUE.......cceiivnneennnenininen 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00
95.400200 Service Fee ReVENUE.......cccecvceeeeeeeeeecrere e 216.00 0.00 210.60 0.00
98.400200 Service Fee ReVENUa........covveereeereee, 0.00 64,880.76 0.00 64,880.76
98.400210 Hook Up Fee Revenue.....vveeeiicicennincinsninans 0.00 41.67 0.00 41.67
98.400220 DeposSiS....cvvivveericeeeee e .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.400250 Penalty ReVenUE......cocoveeiovemeeeeeeee e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.400250 Penalty Revenue..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.400250 Penalty REVENUE......cocceeveeeeeee e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
84.400260 Interest ReVENUE....c e ieecmereceanne 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.c0
98.400260 Interest REVENUE........ooovoeveeeeeeeereeseeens 0.00 150.29 0.00 150.29
95.400270 Miscellanecus REVENUE........c.ooeeeveeeeevcvcenieenne. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98400270 Miscellanecus REVENUE.......cceevereenrireceereeenes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

98.400280 BRCDS SEWER EASEMENT TC....ccviiivrcneee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



Page : 13
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Trial Balance

Date : 8/4/2020 3:02:10 PM

User Name : DANA

Fund . 300 SEWER FUND

Fiscal Year v 2020 - 2021 Year to Date Current Month

Peried Ending as of July Debit Credit Debit Credit
98.400300 CaImyoVer. . cciieeeeniieseseiaivinee e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.402600 Water Service FeB.wvrmiresiens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.405000  Interest REVENUE. ......ccovcveeeeueeeeeeeeeeeceeee. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.405000 interest ReVENUE.......eccveeeevivnevivneveeinn.s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.405000  Interest REVENUE........covverreerneerrarieseens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.410000  Transfer From Coumty......comvveioverreeceereeen 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
88.411001 RESERVE FUND.....ccocieviriiviinieinciinneians 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.412000 AVAILABILITY FEE......ccciicrrvirnvssrenermnraninn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.412500 RECOVED PROJECT EXPENSE......cc.ciciiviciieeeen, .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds G/C.....ccceeeniveririnns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds GIC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds GI/C 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds G/C 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
898.425000 SER-CAP Loan/Grant........covvveeveverirvsrssenenns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.440000 Other Collections.......ccc.ceceeveeercecnervennne. 0.00 0.80 0.00 0.00
80.500020 Advertising EXpense......ceeevreeeinemsvesrensineans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B4.500020 Advertising EXPeNSe......occooieeeeeeesrenre v 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.500020 Advertising EXPense........ccoovvveeeeereeieeenen 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.500030 Capital IMprovement.......co e seseerisnenns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.500035 Capitol ProjectS.....ccovveeeveeceeeviceireennne 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.500040 Contingency.... . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.500040 CONHNGENCY...ovrrerirsresrrerrnrsresseenes 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00
90.500040  CONtiNGENGY...oooveeeeereeemeeeeee e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.500040  CoONtiNGENCY....covreerriineiresrsrrmeseeinns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
08.500080  Aduit EXPEMSE. ...evuvrivenrresrnsresrsrressrnnns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.500220 Chemical EXpense.......ccoeeveeeeiceerecneanee. 453.75 0.00 453.75 0.00
98.500230 Compensation Board EXpense........coeveeeeemuereenns 150.00 0.00 150.00 0.00
88.500320 Deposits Refund Expense.......... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.500360 Diesal EXpense....wnien 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.500370 Due to County....coviievecieeieeccereeeerane 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.500420  ElOCHiCal EXPENSE.....vomevreereseeremssseeeeenns 4,609.99 0.00 4,609.99 0.00
98.500450 Equipment Maintenance EXpense........cocoeveerveenenn 5,186.79 0.00 5,188.79 0.00
98.500520 FICA EXPENSE..cviiivceiiiceeiinceiecessinesns 697.17 0.60 697.17 0.00
98.500550  Fuel EXDENSB.cvvirevvererrrrssrerssrmrenans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.500620 Health Insurance EXPense........coeieeceeeeevecrenresenes 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
08.501120 Lab Testing EXpense......c.cucoeeriovcenennns 580.00 0.00 580.00 0.00
98.501130 Legal EXpense.....cun. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.501150  Liability InSurance EXpense........oeveveeeeevvrcenreenes 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.501250 Miscellaneous EXPense......c.ienmenieeeeenenens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.501260  MiSS UHlitY.eovvvomerereere oo eemreerereern 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.501420 Office Supply EXPENSE.....cciveecreeere e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.501440 Qperation Supply EXDENSE....covcriirerierereeieeireeranienas 235.93 0.00 285.03 0.00
08.501520 Personal Contingenty EXpense.......ccovvrrivecens G.00 0.00 0.60 0.00
98.501540 Postage EXpense......ccevevevevreeeenns 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 a.00
98.501560 Pump & Haul EXpense......aiecviieenveenens 900.00 0.00 800.00 0.00
98.501700 Comp. Board......, 0.00 0.00 0.00 , 0.00
98.501720 Salary EXPense.....ueceeeveeeeererereeeeeenas §,999.94 0.00 5,999.94 0.00
98501820 Tank Maintenance EXpense......cccceonsineonrenreens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.501840 Telephona EXpense........ccooveeveeveveernnenen, 51.29 0.00 51.29 0.00

98.501850 BRCDA Sewer easement. ... o veosisreesnerens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60



Page : 14
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Trial Balance

Date : 8/4/2020 3:02:10 PM

User Name : DANA

Fund . 360 SEWER FUND

Fiscal Year + 2020 - 2021 Year to Bate Current Month

Period Ending as of July Debit Credit Debit Credit
98.501860 TOH Supplies EXPENSE....ccvv e cceeeeee e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.501870 Tools & Equipment EXPense.......o e viivesceenens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.501871 EQUIPMENT oot rriens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.501872 TOOLS....coeeee 0.00 0.0¢ 0.60 0.00
98.501880 Travel EXPense. ... vensesinensienens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.501880 Tuition Expense... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.501820 Unemployment Insurance Expense ........................ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.501940  Uniform EXpense. ... uvrmsiennmecessenns 20.00 0.00 20.00 0.00
98.502020 VDH Fee EXPEnSE....vivverviecvicinisieeons, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
£8.502040 Vehicle Maintenance Expense.......cccoooeeeeveveencns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.502050  Vehicle EXPense...o. i omireeriennas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.502080 VRS EXpPense...cccoeveceeiieeciieeeeeeeens 1,108.41 0.00 1,108.41 0.00
98.502120 Water Purchase Expense.... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.502125 Sewer Treatment........cccovvvevremieereressirerneas 36,330.45 0.00 36,330.45 0.00
98.502150 WorkerCcmpensatlon Insurance Expense............. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
88.502500 Health INS. v veeceisess e sienens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
88.502600 Workers Comp. INS...ccccverurmresrcsesrssnsens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.506600 ENQINEEMNG....cceocveeeereemreecmeeeeerereene 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84506600 ENGINESANG...eevmreereerreeseseeerrereeeesens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.506600 ENGINEETING.....ccoeeeeenreeeeererererreneinas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.516000 Debt Retirement.......c.cccorvveeceveerrrecen. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.518600 NRRW Debt SemviCe. vrreriesieiienne i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST.......coviivniinrmen s snian 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST ...c.oeveetececeeeiriencens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢
84.523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST....ccoecviicmnvivens e, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.530000 Transfer to other funds..........ocvvvenvermmeceenreenns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.550000 Depreciation Expense...... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.900000 Construction Payments.... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.900000 Construction Payments.... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.900100 Debt Payments. .......coovvvevvrersvsssenne 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00
80.900100 Debt Payments.........vveerensneressiernrenens 0.00 0.00 0.c0 0.00
98.900100 Debt Payments... . 36,184.00 0.00 36,184.00 0.00
98.990998 TRANSFER INIFROM FUND oo 47.68 0.00 0.00 0.00

Grand Totals 26,261,260.97 26,261,260.87 1,430,161.73 1,435,161.73



Page: 1
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Yearly Budget Summary by Department
200 WATER
For Month Ending: Friday, July 31, 2020

Date ; 8/4/2020 2:55:30 PM
User Name : DANA
Total YTD % of Remaining Current Month
Budget Total Budget Budget This Year
95 CCPSAWATER

004083 - WYTHE CO REIMBURSE Q 0 0 0 0
004084 - WYTHECO WATER PURCH 0 0 0 0 0
REVENUES
400000 - Grant Revenue 0 0 0 0 0
400200 - Service Fee Revenue 2,005,000 179,744 9 1,825,256 179,744
400210 - Hook Up Fee Revenue 45,000 13,158 29 31,842 13,158
400220 - Deposits V] 0 0 0 0
400230 - Fire Service Revenug 22,200 1,895 9 20,305 1,895
400240 - State Fee Revenue 12,600 11,287 o4 713 11,287
400250 - Penalty Revenue 10,600 (542) (5) 10,542 (542)
400260 - interest Revenue 10,000 359 4 9,641 359
400270 - Miscellaneous Revenue 10,000 1,888 19 8,111 1,889
400280 - Wythe Co. Reim. Debt LRW 16,000 g 0 16,000 0
430300 - Carryover 100,000 0 0 160,000 0
402600 - Water Service Fee 0 0 0 0 0
405000 - Interest Revenue 0 0 0 0 0
410000 - Transfer From County 0 0 0 0 0
411000 - VA Water Project 0 0 0 0 0
411001 - RESERVE FUND 502,972 0 0 502,972 0
412000 - AVAILABILITY FEE 0 0 0 0 0
412500 - RECOVED PROJECT EXPE 0 0 0 0 0
420000 - FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds V] g 0 0 0
440000 - Other Collections 2,000 0 0 2,000 0
450000 - County Contributions 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL REVENUES 2,735,172 207,791 8 2,527,381 207,791
500020 - Advertising Expense 1,000 0 0 1,600 0
500030 - Capital Improvement 0 0 0 0 ¢
500035 - Capitol Projects 0 o 0] 0 v
500040 - Contingency g g 0 0 0
500080 - Aduit Expense 16,000 0 0 16,000 0
500220 - Chemical Expense 12,000 2,000 17 10,000 2,000
500230 - Compensation Board Expen 7,500 625 8 6,875 625
500320 - Deposits Refund Expense 4,000 198 5 3,802 198
500360 - Diesal Expense 0 0 0 0 0
5003790 - Due to County 0 0 0 0 0
500420 - Electrical Expense 115,000 5,816 5 109,184 5816
500450 - Equipment Maintenance Ext 94,000 582 1 93,418 582
500520 - FICA Expense 32,000 2,092 7 29,908 2,092
500550 - Fuel Expense 18,000 578 3 17,422 578
500620 - Health Insurance Expense 78,000 5,805 7 72,195 5,805
500625 - insurance Deductible 5,000 0 0 5,000 0
EXPENDITURES
501120 - Lab Tesling Expense 16,800 280 2 15,720 280
501130 - Legal Expense 10,000 0 0 10,000 0
501150 - Liability Insurance Expense 28,000 0 0 28,000 0
501250 - Miscellzaneous Expense 0 0 0 1] 0
5012860 - Miss Utility 1,200 114 10 1,086 114
501420 - Office Supply Expense 9,000 0 1 9,060 0




Page :

CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Yearly Budget Summary by Department

200 WATER

For Menth Ending: Friday, July 31, 2020

12

Date : 8/4/2020 2:55:30 PM
User Name : DANA
Total YTD % of Remaining Current Month
Budget Total Budget Budget This Year
85 CCPSAWATER
501440 - Operation Supply Expense 135,281 2,226 2 133,055 2,226
501520 - Personal Contingency Exper 0 0 0 0 1]
501540 - Postage Expense 21,000 3,775 18 17,225 3,775
501720 - Salary Expense 391,473 31,500 g 359,973 31,500
501820 - Tank Maintenance Expense 80,000 0 0 80,000 0
501840 - Telephone Expense 15,000 1,042 7 13,958 1,042
501860 - TOH Supplies Expense 1,000 ] 0 1,000 0
501870 - Tools & Equipment Expense 0 0 0 0 0
501871 - EQUIPMENT 28,000 0 0 28,000 0
501872 - TOOLS 2,000 0 0 2,000 0
501880 - Travel Expense 1,500 0 0 1,500 0]
501890 - Tuition Expense 2,000 0 0 2,600 0
501920 - Unemployment Insurance E; 440 35 8 405 35
501940 - Uniform Expense 5,000 192 4 4,808 192
502020 - VDH Fee Expense 42,000 11,720 a8 280 11,720
502040 - Vehicle Maintenance Expen: 10,000 62 1 9,939 62
502080 - Vehicle Expense 0 0 0 0 0
502060 - VRS Expense 53,000 3,325 8 49,675 3,325
502120 - Water Purchase Expense 320,000 28,639 9 201,361 28,639
502125 - Sewer Treatment 0 0 g g 0
502150 - WorkerCompensation fnsurz 8,000 0 g 8,000 0
502600 - Workers Comp. Ins. 0 0 0 0 0
506600 - Engineering 0 0 0 0 0
514500 - Oper. Supplies 0 0 0 0 0
516000 - Debt Retirement 0 0 0 0 0
516100 - INTEREST ONLY PAYMEN 0 0 0 0 0
518600 - NRRW Debt Service 0 0 0 0 0
522500 - CONTRACTOR PAY REQU 0 0 0 0 0
550000 - Depreciation Expense ¢ 0 0 0 0
900000 - Construction Payments G 0 0 0 0
800100 - Debt Payments 1,202,778 78,463 7 1,124,315 78,463
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,352,672 161,373 7 2,191,285 161,373
CCPSA WATER Summary
Total YTD % of Remaining Current Month
Budget Total Budget Budget This Year
Total Revenues 2,735,172 207,791 8 2,527,381 207,791
Total Expenditures 2,738172 179,069 7 2,556,103 179,068
Total Other 0 0 0 0 0
Totals v} 28,722 0 (28,722) 28,722




Page : 21
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Yearly Budget Summary by Department
300 SEWER FUND
For Menth Ending: Friday, July 31, 2020
Date : 8/4/2020 2:55:30 PM
User Name : DANA
Total YD % of Remaining Current Month
Budget Total Budget Budget This Year
88 CCP3A SEWER

REVENUES
400200 - Service Fee Revenue 934,800 64,881 7 869,719 64,881
400210 - Hook Up Fee Revenue 21,000 42 0 20,958 42
400220 - Depaosits 0 0 0 0 0
400250 - Penalty Revenue 6,000 0 G 6,000 4]
400260 - interest Revenue 10,000 150 2 9,850 150
400270 - Miscellaneous Revenue 2,000 0] 0 2,000 0
400290 - BRCDS SEWER EASEMEN 0 0 0 0 0
400300 - Carryover 85,000 0 0 95,600 0
402600 - Water Service Fee 0 0 0 0 0
405000 - Interest Revenue 0 0 0 0 0
410000 - Transfer From County 0 0 0 0 0
411001 - RESERVE FUND 194,832 0 o] 194,832 0
412000 - AVAILABILITY FEE 0 Q 0 1] 0
412500 - RECOVED PROJECT EXPE 0 0 0 0 0
420000 - FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds 0 0 0 0 0
425000 - SER-CAP Loan/Grant ¢ 0 0 0 o
440000 - Other Collections ) o 0 0 ]
TOTAL REVENUES 1,263,432 65,073 5 1,188,359 65,073
500020 - Advertising Expense 200 g 0 200 0
500030 - Capital Improvement 0 0 0 0 0
500035 - Capitol Projects 0 a 0 0 0
500040 - Contingency 0 0 0 0 0
500080 - Aduit Expense 4,500 0 0 4,500 0
500220 - Chemical Expense 5,000 454 9 4,546 454
500230 - Compensation Board Expen 1,800 150 8 1,650 150
500320 - Deposits Refund Expense 500 0 0 500 0
500360 - Diesal Expense 0 0] 0] 0 0]
500370 - Due to County 0 0 0 ) 0
500420 - Electrical Expense 50,000 4,610 9 45,390 4,610
500450 - Equipment Maintenance Exg 20,000 5,187 26 14,813 5,187
500520 - FICA Expense 5,400 697 13 4,703 697
500550 - Fuel Expense 4,744 0 0 4,744 0
500620 - Health Insurance Expense 11,500 1,000 9 10,500 1,00C
EXPENDITURES
501120 - Lab Testing Expense 6,200 580 9 6,620 580
501130 - Legal Expense 0 0 0 0 o
501150 - Liability Insurance Expense a 0 0 0 0
501250 - Miscellaneous Expense 0 0 0 0 g
501260 - Miss Utility 200 0 0 200 a
501420 - Office Supply Expense 1,800 0 0 1,900 9]
501440 - Operation Supply Expense 35,000 286 1 34,714 286
501520 - Personat Contingency Expet 0 0 0 0 0
501540 - Postage Expense 4,000 3,500 88 500 3,500
501560 - Pump & Haul Expense 12,000 800 8 11,100 800
501700 - Comp. Board 0 0 0 0 0
501720 - Salary Expense 69,908 6,000 9 63,908 6,000
501820 - Tank Maintenance Expense 0 0 0 0 0




Page : 22
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Yearly Budget Summary by Department
300 SEWER FUND
For Month Ending: Friday, July 31, 2020

Date : 8/4/2020 2:55:30 PM
User Name : DANA

Total YTD % of Remaining Current Month

Budget Total Budget Budget This Year
98 CCPSA SEWER
501840 - Telephone Expense 2,000 51 3 1,949 51
501850 - BRCDA Sewer easement 0 0 0 0 0]
501860 - TOH Supplies Expense 280,000 0 4] 280,000 0
501870 - Tools & Equipment Expense 0 0 0 0 0
501871 - EQUIPMENT 3,000 0 0 3,000 0
501872 - TOOLS 1,000 0 0 1,000 0
501880 - Travel Expense 0 0 0 0 0
531890 - Tuition Expense 0 0 0 0] 0
501920 - Unemployment Insurance E: 80 0 0 80 0
501240 - Uniform Expense 200 20 10 180 20
502020 - VDH Fee Expense 0 0 0 0 0
502040 - Vehicle Maintenance Expen: 3,000 0 0] 3,000 0
502050 - Vehicle Expense 0 0 0 0 o
502060 - VRS Expense 9,300 1,108 12 8,192 1,108
502120 - Water Purchase Expense 0 0 0 0 0
502125 - Sewer Treatment 250,660 36,330 15 213,670 36,330
502150 - WorkerCompensation Insure 2,000 0 0 2,000 Q
502500 - Health Ins. 0 0 0] 0 0
502600 - Workers Comp. Ins. 0] 0 0 0 0
5086600 - Engineering 0 0 0 0 0
516000 - Debt Retirement 0 0 0 0 0
518600 - NRRW Debt Service 0 0 0 0 0
530000 - Transfer to other funds 0 0 0 0 0
550000 - Depreciation Expense 0 0 0 0 0
800000 - Construction Payments 0 0 0 0 0
900100 - Debt Payments 480,000 36,184 8 443,816 36,184
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,159,788 84,960 7 1,074,828 84,960
CCPSA SEWER Summary
Totat YTD % of Remaining Current Month
Budget Total Budget Budget This Year

Total Revenues 1,263,432 65,073 5 1,198,359 65,073
Total Expenditures 1,263,432 07,058 8 1,166,374 97,058
Total Other 0 a 0 0 0
Totals 0 (31,985) 0 31,985 (31,085)




WATER

REVENUES

400000 - Grant Revenue

400200 - Service Fee Revenue
400210 - Hook Up Fee Revenue
400220 - Deposits

400230 - Fire Service Revenue
400240 - State Fee Revenue

400280 - Penalty Revenue

400260 - Interest Revenue

400270 - Miscellaneous Revenue
400280 - Wythe Co. Reim, Debt LRW
400300 - Carryover

402600 - Water Service Fee

405000 - Interest Revenue

410000 - Transfer From County
411000 - VA Water Project

411001 - RESERVE FUND

412000 - AVAILABILITY FEE

412500 - RECOVED PROJECT EXPEN
420000 - FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds
440000 - Other Collections

450000 - County Contributions
TCTAL REVENUES

500020 - Advertising Expense
500030 - Capital Improvement
500035 - Capitol Projects

500040 - Contingency

500080 - Aduit Expense

500220 - Chemical Expense

500230 - Compensation Board Expen
500320 - Deposits Refund Expense
500420 - Electrical Expense

500450 - Equipment Maintenance Exp
500520 - FICA Expense

500550 - Fuel Expense

500620 - Health [nsurance Expense
500625 - Insurance Deductible
501120 - Lab Testing Expense
501130 - Legal Expense

501150 - Liability Insurance Expense
501250 - Miscelianeous Expense
501260 - Miss Utility

501420 - Office Supply Expense
501440 - Cperation Supply Expense
501520 - Personal Contingency Expe
501540 - Postage Expense

501720 - Salary Expense

501820 - Tank Maintenance Expense
501840 - Telephone Expense
501860 - TOH Supplies Expense
501871 - EQUIPMENT

501872 - TOOLS

BUDGETED

2,005,000
45,000

22,200
12,000
10,000
10,000
10,000
18,000
100,000

502,972

2,000
2,735,172

1,000

16,000
12,000
7,500
4,000
115,000
94,000
32,000
18,000
78,000
5,000
16,000
10,000
28,000

1,200
9,000
135,281

21,000
391,473
80,000
156,000
1,000
28,000
2,000

July

179,744
13,158

1,895
11,287
-542
360
1,889

207,791

2,000
625
198

5,807
582

2,092
578

5,805

280

114
2,228

3,775
31,500

1,042

August

625
333
9,683
4,000

500
8,500

127

2,494

48,205

407



501880 - Travel Expense

501880 - Tuition Expense

501920 - Unemployment [nsurance E
501940 - Uniform Expense

502020 - VDH Fee Expense

502040 - Vehicle Maintenance Expen
502050 - Vehicle Expense

502060 - VRS Expense

502120 - Water Purchase Expense
502150 - WarkerCompensation Insur
900100 - Debt Payments

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

1,500
2,000
440
5,000
12,000
10,000

53,000
320,000
8,000
1,202,778
2,735,172

35

182
11,720
23

3,326
28,639

78,463
179,021

212
955
7,000
775

84,716



SEWER

REVENUES

400200 - Service Fee Revenue

400210 - Hook Up Fee Revenue
400220 - Deposits

400250 - Penalty Revenue

400280 - Interest Revenue

400270 - Miscellaneous Revenue
400290 - BRCDS SEWER EASEMENT
400300 - Carryover

402600 - Water Service Fee

405000 - Interest Revenue

410000 - Transfer From Couniy

411001 - RESERVE FUND

412000 - AVAILABILITY FEE

412500 - RECOVED PROJECT EXPEN
440000 - Other Collections

TOTAL REVENUES

500020 - Advertising Expense
500030 - Capital Improvement
500035 - Capitol Projects

500040 - Contingency

500080 - Aduit Expense

500220 - Chemical Expense

500230 - Compensation Board Expen
500320 - Deposits Refund Expense
500420 - Electrical Expense

500450 - Equipmeni Maintenance Exp
500520 - FICA Expense

500550 - Fuel Expense

500620 - Health Insurance Expense
501120 - Lab Testing Expense
501250 - Miscellaneous Expense
501260 - Miss Utility

501420 - Office Supply Expense
501440 - Operation Supply Expense
501520 - Personal Contingency Expe
501540 - Postage Expense

501560 - Pump & Haul Expense
51720-Salary Expense

501840 - Telephone Expense
501860 - TOH Supplies Expense
501871 - EQUIPMENT

501872 - TOOLS

501880 - Travel Expense

501920 - Unemployment Insurance E
501940 - Uniform Expense

502040 - Vehicle Maintenance Expen
502050 - Vehicle Expense

502060 - VRS Expense

502120 - Water Purchase Expense
5021256 - Sewer Treatment

502150 - WorkerCompensation Insur

BUDGETED

934,600
21,000

6,000
10,000
2,000

95,000

194,832

1,263,432

200

4,500
5,000
1,800
500
50,000
20,000
5,400
4,744
11,500
6,200

200
1,900
35,000

4,000
12,000
69,908

2,000

280,000

3,000

1,000

80
200
3,000
9,300

250,000
2,000

July August

64,881
42
150
65,073
454
150 150
4,610 1,916
5,187
697 189
138
1,000 774
580
286 466
3,500
900 900
6,000 8,607
51
19,162
20 91
1108 554
36,330



530000 - Transfer to other funds
900100 - Debt Payments 480,000 36,184 1,543
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,263,432 97,058 34,392



AMOUNT ISSUED RATE |MATURITY MONTHLY BALANCE MONTHLY ANNUAL
DATE DATE Payment 6/30/2020 Debt Reserve |AVAIABILITY FEE
1,345,400.00 | 4/28/1994( 4.50% 4/28/2034 $6,176.00 $751,958.83 $617.00
$702,000.00 | 10/20/1994| 4.50% 8/20/2034 $3,223.00 $403,297.06 $322.30
$116,700.00 | 10/20/1994| 4.50% 11/20/2034 $536.00 $66,937.41 $53.60
$500,300.00 | 8/24/1994| 4.50% 4/25/2034 $2,297.00 $284,559.21 $229.70
1,250,000.00 4/2/1998| 4.50% 8/5/2040 $5,738.00 $834,718.95 $573.80
$977,000.00 | 7/10/1998| 4.50% 8/10/2040 $4,485.00 $648,726.43 $448.50
$389,300.00 12/2/1999| 3.25% 1/2/2042 $1,492.00 $253,768.28 $149.20
3,261,000.00 | 12/17/2008| 4.50% 12/17/2048| $14,968.00 | $2,872,011.10 $1,496.80
1,900,000.00 3/25/2010| 2.38% 3/25/2050 $6,346.00 | $1,537,926.45 $634.00 $104,400.00
5,000,000.00 3/31/2010| 2.38% 4/28/2050| $16,700.00 | $4,256,799.76 $1,670.00 $471,600.00
$183,000.00 2/8/2011| 2.38% 8/3/2050 $612.00 $157,214.67 $6.12
1,000,000.00 | 11/16/2011| 2.25% 12/16/2051 $3,270.00 $881,242.86 $327.00 $27,372.00
2,000,000.00 | 12/13/2011| 2.25% 1/13/2052 $6,540.00 | $1,765,803.60 $654.00 $100,332.00
1,256,000.00 | 5/28/2014| 2.50% 5/28/2054 $4,271.00 | $1,170,738.85 $427.10
2,227,000.00 | 8/29/2013| 2.00% 9/28/2053 $6,993.00 | $2,027,305.94 $699.30
2,054,000.00 9/1/2015| 2.25% 9/1/2047 $6,573.00 |$1,957,531,69 $657.30
1,161,700.00 $90,220.00 $17,913,009.40 $8,965.72 $703,704.00
Semi-Annual
Payment

1,173,928.00 1/1/2002 0 1/1/2032| $19,565.00 $449,539.40
1,129,000.00 | 6/30/2004 0 12/1/2034| $17,509.00 $507,769.56
$153,200.00 | 12/23/2003| 3.00% 12/1/2024 $4,869.00 $40,705.39
2,793,127.00 | 2/28/2017| 2.45% 8/1/2034| $85,469.21 | $2,476,639.62 $50,000.00 _

$20,000.00 4/1/2013( 4.25% 4/15/2023 $297.00 $9,731.02
$250,000.00 | 4/28/2004| 4.21% 2/16/2024 $1,543.00 $62,937.69

$21,460,332.08

Interest Paid

2019/2020
$35,675.97
$19,085.14
$3,168.25
$13,478.66
$38,990.75
$30,316.81
$8,568.12
$131,542.20
$37,492.35
$103,521.37
$3,821.91
$20,276.92
$40,626.78
$29,832.69
$41,439.00
$42,343.92
$600,180.84

0
0
$1,408.98
$62,671.14

$484.98

$3,149.27

$667,895.21



$24,129.83

Semi-annuat
$495,800.00 10/1/2011 10/1/2030 $12,395.00



>

w

mom o 0

AGENDA

New River Regional Water Authority
Thursday, July 16, 2020

10:00 a.m.
Council Chambers

Town of Wytheville Municipal Building
150 East Monroe Street
Wytheville, Virginia 24382

CALL TO ORDER; ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
CONSENT AGENDA
CITIZENS’ TIME

VENDOR TIME
APPROVAL OF INVOICES

1. AEP
2. Town of Wytheville (June)
3. Wythe County (10/2019 — 6/2020)

CHIEF OPERATOR'S REPORT

Inspection/Service

pH Meters

Coagulant Pumps

Operator's Meeting

Raw Pump

Flow Meter

Dechlorination

Personnel/Job Advertisement
» MOU

ONOO AW

BOARD TIME

1. MOU

2. Election of Officers
3. Refinancing

ADJOURNMENT

$13,167.01
$139,528.70
$31,170.67



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
NEW RIVER REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
HELD IN THE COUNCIL. CHAMBERS OF THE

TOWN OF WYTHEVILLE MUNICIPAL BUILDING

ON THURSDAY, JUNE 18, 2020, AT 10:00 A.M.

Members present: C. Wayne Sutherland, Jr. (Wytheville), Stephen Bear (Wythe County),
Dana Phillips {Carroli County), Joseph E. Hand, Jr. (Wytheville), Gene
Horney (Wythe County),

Members absent: Stacy Terry (Wythe County), Cellell Dalton (Carroll County)

Others present:  Zachary Slate, Robby Krunich, Trevor Hackler, Beth Taylor, Steve
Moore, Mark Bloomfield, Brian Freeman, Cathy Pattison,

RE: CALL TO ORDER. QUORUM

Chairman Sutherland established that a quorum of Authority members was present and
called the meeting to order at 10:02 a.m.

RE: PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Chairman Sutherland led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.

RE: CONSENT AGENDA

Chairman Sutherland presented the Consent Agenda consisting of the minutes of the
regular meeting of May 21, 2020 to the Authority members for approval. Chairman
Sutherland inquired if there was any discussion on the minutes as presented. There being
none, Mr. Hand made a motion, which was seconded by Mrs. Phillips to approve the
Consent Agenda consisting of the minutes of the regular meeting of May 21, 2020 as
presented. The motion passed unanimously by all voting members present to approve the
Consent Agenda, as presented. Mr. Horney abstained from voting.

RE: CITIZENS’ TIME

Chairman Sutherland inquired if there were any citizens present with topics of discussion
during the meeting. There being none, Chairman Sutheriand proceeded with the agenda.

RE: VENDOR TIME

Chairman Sutherland inquired if there were any vendors present who wished to address
the Authority. There being none, Chairman Sutherland proceeded with the agenda.



RE: APPROVAL OF INVOICES

Chairman Sutherland advised that the next item on the agenda was the Approval of the
Invoices, as follows:

1. AEP $13,020.75
2. Town of Wytheville (May) $73,353.11
3. Wythe County (April) $25,050.25
4. Wythe County (May) $25,616.18

Chairman Sutherland inquired if there was any discussion on the invoices presented. There
being none, Chairman Sutherland inquired if there was a motion to approve payment of the
invoices. A motion was made by Mrs. Phillips and seconded by Mr. Horney to approve
payment of the invoices, as presented. The motion passed unanimously with all members
present voting to approve payment of the invoices, as presented.

RE: CHIEF OPERATOR'’S REPORT

Chairman Sutherland advised that the next agenda item is the Chief Operator's Report. He
then turned the meeting over to Mr. Slate.

Mr. Slate reported on the following:

1. Filter 1 influent valve actuator quit working for a time. | have contacted support, but is
now working fine.

2. A mixer motor VFD (Variable Frequency Drive) is not working. AMR (American Mine
Research) is going to be replacing it.

3. Full time job offers have been made to two (2) Class 1 and one (1) Class 2 operators
who currently work for us part time. All three (3) have essentially turned it down. Job
advertisement will be adjusted soon.

4. We have had minor sodium hypochlorite leaks at the pumps. We noticed an increase
after our sodium hypochlorite tank was filled. | have contacted R&R Septic to fix
leaks and install valves. Waiting on parts.

5. Tom with AMR (American Mine Research) has been working on our SCADA
(Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition) system. It is coming along nicely.

8. | have submitted our intent for coverage letter to VACORP for 2020-2021 insurance.
Nothing significant has changed.

7. Greg and Jamie's exam applications have been submitted o allow them to set for the
VA Waterworks Class 3 exam. After review, DPOR (Department of Professional and
Occupational Regulation) is going to honor Jamie’s Class 3 Waterworks equivalent
exam from Florida after a letter of good standing and his current job description. He
now has to walit another month.



8. | received an email about a community member concerned about farming chemicals
being applied and the potential runoff to our raw water intake. | spoke with the
gentleman about it and that our last test results did not show any, the freatment
process does remove “Round Up”, or at least the active ingredient, giyphosate,
(based on an EPA (Environmental Protection Agency) journal) and | provided him
with a number in which he could call the State of Virginia about it.

9. DEQ (Department of Environmental Quality) has responded to our withdrawal permit
application to acknowledge receipt of payment. They have not requested any further
information at this time.

Mr. Slate thanked Chairman Sutherland, Mr. Hand, and Mr. Horney for their support
work on the NRRWA.

Chainman Sutherland proceeded with board time.
RE: BOARD TIME

Mr. Bear presented a resolution in honor of Chairman Sutherland complimenting Chairman
Sutherland for his instrumental work and dedication to the NRRWA. A motion was made by
Mr. Bear and seconded by Mr. Horney to adopt the resolution, as presented. The motion
passed unanimously with all members present voting to adopt the resolution in honor of
Chairman Sutherland.

Board members expressed their thanks to Chairman Sutherland.

Mr. Slate reported briefly that we are now members of Virginia Water and Wastewater
Agency Response Network (VA WARN).

Chairman Sutherland reported about receiving the Source Water Protection study, and a
letter from Virginia Department of Health about lead and copper testing.

Mr. Bear inquired to go into closed session under VA Code, Section 2.2-3711(A)(1) to
discuss Personnel Matters.

RE: Closed Session

Chairman Sutherland proceeded with Closed Session as permitted by the Code of Virginia
Section 2.2-3711 (A)(1) to discuss Personnel Matters. Mr. Bear motioned, and Mr. Horney
seconded the motion that the New River Regional Water Authority go into a Ciosed
Session as permitted by the Code of Virginia Section 2.2-3711 (A)}(1) to discuss Personnel
Matters. The motion was approved with the following voting in favor and there being no
opposition: For: Stephen Bear, C. Wayne Sutherland, Jr., Joseph Hand, Gene Horney,
Dana Phillips. Against: None. The motion passed unanimously, with all members present
voting to go into a Closed Session.



RE: RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

A motion was made by Mr. Reeves and seconded by Ms. Phillips in accordance with Code
of Virginia Section 2.32-3711 (A)(1) Personnel whereas 2.2-3712 Code of Virginia requires
a certification that only lawful business matters subject to the meaning for which we went
into closed session were discussed [ hereby request approval to that certification. A motion
was made by Mr. Bear and seconded by Mrs. Phillips to reconvene to open session. The
motion was approved with the following voting in favor and there being no opposition: For:
Stephen Bear, C. Wayne Sutherland, Jr., Dana Phillips, Joseph Hand, Gene Horney
Against: None.

Chairman Sutherland proceeded with adjournment.

RE: ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Sutherland inquired if there was any other business to come before the
Authority. There being none, he carried to adjourn the meeting at 11:29 a.m.

., Chairman

Stephen Bear, Secretary/Treasurer



CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED MEETING UNDER
VIRGINIA FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT

Date: 6/18/2020

Work Session: Yes _ _ NoX
VA Code, Section 2.2-3711(A) 1
Subject: Personnel Matters

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED MEETING

WHEREAS, the New River Regional Water Authority has convened a closed meeting on this date pursuant to
an affirmative recorded vote and in accordance with the provisions of the Virginia Freedom of Information Act;
and,

WHEREAS, Section 2.2-3711 (A) of the Code of Virginia requires a certificate by this Authority that such
closed meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the New River Regional Water Authority hereby certifies that to
the best of each member's knowledge, (1) only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting
requirements by Virginia law were discussed in the closed meeting fo which this certificate resolution applies,
and (2) only such public business matters as were identified in the motion convening the closed meeting were
heard, discussed or considered by the Authority.

Vote: A
C. Wayne Sutherland, Jr.

Stephen Bear

Joseph E. Hand, Jr.

Dana Phillips

Gene Horney

s Nays

> X X X xE

{For each nay vofe, the substance of the departure from the requiremenis of the Act should be described.)
Absent during meeting: Stacey Terty  Cellell Dalton

Absent during voie: Stacey Terry  Cellell Dalfon

Secretary/Treasurer
New River Regional Water Authority



MOTION FOR CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED MEETING
AFTER RECONVENING IN A PUBLIC MEETING

I move that the New River Regional Water Authority certify that, in the closed meeting just concluded, nothing
was discussed except the matter or matters (1) specifically identified in the motion to convene in a closed
meeting and (2) lawfully permitted fo be so discussed under the provisicns of the Virginia Freedom of
Information Act cited in that motion.

Roll Call Vote Aye Nay*

C. Wayne Sutherland, Jr.
Stephen Bear

Joseph E. Hand, Jr.
Dana Phillips

Gene Horney

KK XX

*For each nay vote, describe the substance of the departure from the requirements of the act.



Town of Wytheviile Invoice No. 1067
P.0O. Box 533, 150 £, Monroe St

Whyiheville, VA 24382

276.223-3333 fax 276-223-3315

= = INVOICE ==
Customer
Name NEW RIVER REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY Date 6/30/2020
Address
City State 2P
Phone
Qty Description Unit Price TOTAL
MONTHLY INVOICE JUNE 2020 nudl
null . :
1 EXPENSES FOR JUNE 2020 $139,529.70 $139,529.70
null
null
nuif
null
aull
nuil
nul
NRRWA oull
SubTotal $139,529.70
Payment Details $0.00
Check null null
Check # null null
Make Checks S
Payable to: Town Of Wytheville TOTAL $139,529.70

Amount Due 30 Days from Imoice Date




i
1

e R R G 08 6 ﬁ%ﬁ% B L e 21 L

BT MESI'DY o8- £6 565" mg T BLCAIRT4ET MBS EBN T 80 ARITEGO'T SITAOHLAY 3L6M TUMDESEY HIATH HAR {
482 0Uesrion an” 02 625" 4ET G0°6h27E80°C  pbakl'EE0T AATHOHLAY HALYH TUNTBIOAN M30TM R3IM
~52 113 e 00 182 "ouz 0o "E82°082 YSTDZ WHvA S f ~ Ha At 1l h
B i BiF U ERE T~ BB SESEHE —4g 092 Mog-§ P ——————5%F
T O .@.3 80" i o0 004 552 DR ‘00l '55E IIIANIS 4039 GIHUHS EE,
8 ) 5985 EL 08 "805 bl 00 °005'bb IS0 HETLIAULSHED 0108}, n
o - . . ! : L o 2t e e b l;l&mgHﬁ%&l‘llgi%
0n 00 'oe’T e’y - 1HFudIAET Al3dvs __S?
i)} gopan’e o 'B60"7 BUTIGIRINAEISHT 3ONUNIL NEUH AN TO3Y £Z09 _; §
T i . N e ST S-S -
50C2T 2T a0 : : 00 g5E‘T 80000 00 D08z SINHIMDYCNT INUTd HOMIN 5109,
~1b'97  —EETTZ 0" . . i 06 "5ia 00 008 AT NS SHILENAIN NAHLY 33. {
H6-BEF—EB-BHE— a6~ - e - £ a1 s l%ﬁ&ﬁ%%?%f@%il&!!%?;
-850 ~Th"2ek - 15286 o T 0 "00s SHHATIE FINUNALNTOY 4009,
LI T i ¥/ - gepz’e 99 b 00608 2 00 00n‘ 2 WS LUMATNI ENd OV 31aTHIR gopy |
: “B5EE =B - Bl 5% B aiin Ly ) .
~19° -8Bl 'OEd - 82026 ' T 4981 00 "6 05T 60 'B66" 05T STHXINFHD SSI00A wac_.ﬁ“
b9z TLUInE 0g- 8326 [ 08 "B 00 008 SIS TYINRLIRED mam,,k
5 B i &% B BE-RERR st e i
0r'7 RPY on- 62 ‘589 o a6 "eqs 00 002 S3TTdS I0L440 009,01
OL'8E OIS : " g gm “ 5 u&ﬁﬁmﬁn 3 SISHAITT T sLiweEd o5 it
5 255 aH- SHATLRINNO IR — -GS
LIS 4B CEBE 15 A28 S (1N ST TahyL i mm
88T a % an- 505 g’ ABYTTIN PIRYEL 55y
b5 58 Gy e e ~ BTN EIHT - AL L LY TS o 2085
0252 m... 21z o WL 4 b9 oheoy’s 00, .eghm SHITLUI RO TETH:
3 w % R4 ‘11 be- 16288 9NT 5'6207ET 8 Sm 9 8 _:5 5 $3ITAY3S THITYEIATI ,Ew,_,.“ ¢
: 7 L A5 AR EF 248 ~——3-SHEM — STEELNI-NRHLE A bbb RRRE, |
8 _§ S P# f0- 0" . - 8.§ 8.§ aNISTIMANGY 009§,
A T ST A4 e /AN R 3 ta- o B2 #0608 12 THAONAY 33018 %m._. (
B : A g BEHHOE—Y BR-aHER SHTNEH -~ HOAHIO- 82 o R4TEL [
65769  bhoHR'E an- 9925t 3.2 00 °008'5 00 "600's SRILS3L ANMIBMIQYY S O ey |
£6°6T  ED288°C o - 26700976 ¢ 00 0007t 00 "poo ‘Tt SIIAYIS ROTIULNIMNMISRL § 0 el il
L e B %&Vh!iélmmxila%mtfls% RG-S B FOHRHHTN R 09T
026 0B°DES an o0 nes’s 0o- 00 *00e’ ot 00 "000° 01T SHTINNAS SNTNAANT G a1 H_
-0 T8 % edb S 0 o Y 11 28 k8 0056597 M 5ES'9T STITNEIL JUROISSI3NNE S 1 BETE, {
88568350 B Wb BB B080 o SHITANES HL WA TONESS I - ii!iﬁ??
; ASTMUHANY ALYM TURIIA3Y M3ATY Hay LoBsy | I
[ % SISHINI BHNHN * TTEE L
R e T - e e
*HIUR A INAIYY Lunime 1Y 1Ry Linawy HIE L4 T908 0 3100 “
% AR AETA—— SN RS N HEH A Hekit Ll — AR

¥ SITHIKI IR % S00-8 QNS ;



Finance Director’s Office
340 South Sixth Street — Administration Building
Wytheville, VA 24382-2598
Telephone (276) 223-4526
FAX (276) 223-4515

Bruce Grant M.B.A.
Finance Director

June 5, 2020

INVOICE

New River Regional Water Authority
Attn: Mr. Zachary R. Slate

Post Office Box 533

Wytheville, VA 24382

Please accept this letter as an invoice for the New River Regicnal Water Authority payroll cost for the months of
October 2019 through June 2020.

Debt Service Paid for FY2020 $34,938.00
Adjustments:

Credit for Equipment purchase by County from loan proceeds -3,767.33
Net amount due $31,170.67
Total Due $31,170.67

if you have any questions, please feel free to call.

Sincerely,

o A A—

Bruce Grant
Finance Director

CC: Mr. Michael Stephens

Accounting ref: 5003-318032 Fi\Finance DirectorF Y2020\Invoices\NRRWilnvoice to NRRW A for Raper Ridge Water Tank FY2020.docx



ACCOUNT: 7511173 05/28/2020

; 100 Scuth Main Strest
A P.O. Box 96002
%@%@@@ f @ gl‘%cksburg, Virginia 24062-8002
-552-2011 * B00-552-4123
Your Fistura, Your Bank. www.nbbank.com

krRkkkxFRAAAUTO**ALI, FOR AADC 240
4195 (0.5880 AB 0.41% 14 2 208
i|u|lll]|i1[“||I;l"|"]||i||||:|h|h|n|"[Iluupllll“lllt
NEW RIVER REGIONAL WATER AUTHO
PO BOX 966

WYTHEVILLE VA 24382-0395%6 30~

o I~ ]

LOCAL BANK. PERSONAL SERVICE.

-

NOW - PUBLIC FUNDS ACCOUNT 7511173

LAST STATEMENT 04/30/20 1,651,887.80

5 CREDITS 103,187.08
DEBITS .00
THIS STATEMENT 05/29/20  1,755,074.88
~~~~~~~~~~ DEPOSITS = =~ = = — = — = = =
REF #..... DATE...... AMOUNT REF #..... DATE. ..... AMOUNT REF #..... DATE...... AMOUNT
05/05  21,477.50 05/18  18,260.99
05/05  41,733.31 05/29  19,467.50
———————— OTHER CREDITS - =~ = = = — - — -
DESCRIPTION : DATE AMOUNT
INTEREST 05/29 2,247.78
—————————— INTEREST - —— — = = = = — —~
AVERAGE LEDGER BALANCE: 1,714,607.44 INTEREST EARNED: 2,247.78
INTEREST PAID THIS PERIOD: 2,247.78 DAYS IN PERIOD: 29
INTEREST PAID 2020: 12,772.45 ANNUAL PERCENTAGE YIELD EARNED: 1.66%
INTEREST RATE: 1.6500%

- — — ITEMIZATION OF OVERDRAFT AND RETURMED ITEM FEE3 - - -

*********************************************'k*************************

T————
——
——————amrer
——————
—————

* | TOTAL FOR ] TOTAL *
* : § THIS PERIGD ! YEAR TO DATE *
B e e e o i i e i e e T T P o e e e A i e A L e T e e i s *
* TOTAL OVERDRAFT FEES: | $.00 ! 5.00 *
e e e e o o o v 7 an e 1 S ek A 7 o T A A s S e e kL B e P T A i e e e e Rl L e e e e e ot o *
* TOTAL RETURNED ITEM FEES: | 5.00 1 5.00 *

-k'k*'k*******‘k*‘k‘k*'k'k**'k**********************'ir-k**************************

*%** CONTINUED * * ¥

Member

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION




«r

S

Chief Operators Notes

. Our elevator passed the 6 month inspection recently and 15" Quality Air was

onsite 6/23/20 to service our air scour system and compressor. VSC was onsite
6/24/20 1o inspect our fire system. 2 batteries needed to be replaced.
We have been installing new pH meters, 3 of 4 so far,
New coagulant pumps have been ordered and arrived. We are working out
the details for installation.
Planning for an Operator’'s Meeting in August,
On 6/26/20 we lost a phase of electricity at the Raw Pump station. Raw Pump
#2 would not start even affer AEP restored power. AMR (American Mine
Research) was onsite 6/30/20 to troubleshoot. He was able to clear the fault
and the issue seems 1o be fixed.
On 6/30/20 a storm came through and knocked out the flow meter at Mark
IV. This meter is used for billing water in both directions. Flows have been
estimated for the days of 6-30/20 - 7/7/20. AMR came on 7/1/20 to
froubleshoot and determined it was the flow meter controller, The meter
controller was replaced on 7/7/20.
Univar and Surry Chemical were onsite for jar festing coagulants. During their
visit we discussed a liquld dechlotination chemical. it would be feasible, cost
effective, and remove safety hazards if implemented. | have contacted DEQ
fo discuss pursuing this cption.
Personnel Updates:
« Transition to Town of Wytheville is being discussed between both
localities.
» Jamie to receive class 3 license soon. Greg'’s application for his class 3
exam has been submitied.
» Ourlast offer to a class 2 operafor (ToW employee) was tumed down,
but with a potential working agreement from Wytheville.
¢ Seek approval for a mutual agreement to share operators with the
Town of Wythevillle,
¢ We should seriously consider hiring frainees, | believe we willbe in a
place o peruse this option with the Town of Wytheville agreement.
o Ourjob adverfisement has been updated from a salary range 1o the
actual salary for class 1 or 2 operators. It has helped generate some
inferest,



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
between
THE TOWN OF WYTHEVILLE, VIRGINIA
and
THE NEW RIVER REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

This MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING is entered into this 1 day of

July , 2020 by and between the Town of Wytheville, Virginia, a political
subdivision of the Commonwealth of Virginia (the “Town”) and the New River Regional Water
Authority Board, a Virginia water authority (the “Authority™).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Authority has been jointly created by Wythe County, the Town of
Wytheville, and Carroll County to provide water service pursuant to enabling legislation under
Section 15.2-5100 et seq., Code of Virginia (1950), as amended; and

WHEREAS, the Authority owns and operates a water treatment facility in Austinville,
Virginia; and

WHEREAS, the Authority is in need of operators as well as payroll and human resource
services to operate said facility; and

WHEREAS, the Town is in agreement to assume employment of operators and provide
payroll and human resource services to said facility.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants contained
herein, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, and in accordance with §§
15.2-1300 through -1310 of the Code of Virginia (1950), as amended, the parties agree as
follows:

1. The current operators employed by the Authority (the “Operators”) will be given
employment by the Town. Any payroll and human resource services will be provided by
the Town.

2. The Operators will be assigned to the Authority’s water facility in Austinville, Virginia.
The Town may need, from time to time, to reassign Operators to and from the
Authority’s facility and the Town’s own facility. However, the Town agrees to keep the
Authority’s facility appropriately staffed to ensure operation. The Town shall have
supervision and control over the Operators. The Authority will retain ownership of its
facility.

3. The Authority shall reimburse the Town for the gross salaries provided to the Operators.
The Town shall submit to the Authority invoices to the Authority and the Authority shall
pay the same within thirty (30) days of invoice.



WITNESS the following signatures in agreement to the above terms and conditions:

NEW RIVER REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

By:

Print Name;

Title:

Date:

TOWN OF WYTHEVILLE
Beth A. Taylor

Mayor
Date:




- o Jaquieoag

- [ T JequsAoN

L - L 329990

- Jegquaydes

- C ysnbmy

- Anp

%195 we'e £9T°T sunp

%EGY | €L6T Z00'T e

| wzvs | 69t7 ETTT | dy

%o 600'C £50°T i Yol

| %TYS 89T DET'E . " Reniged

%06¥ | 0961 6T 'ED 956'0 L oEe A Kienuer

Apede) % | QDAY UaEd0| [V % Ao 8ay UOREIC| Y % Ayoede) o yyuop

|e10L Jue|d YAHEN |HAIYIAM JO UMOL Ajuno) jjosie] 0Z0Z 1edp

yiuow Jad pasn Ajpeded

... Ganwze uoRelo|Y Jo %08

aoiN Oy N Ayoeden Ajeq Say

I %0007 R/ E . 9 UOnEIo|Y

|el0L Je|d YMUEN Auno) ayiAwm BIABYIAM, TEYELS) Aspede) pojerojjy

uoieao|v Ayoeded
Aljloeq JuBwiiess ), Jalep |euoiBay JOAY MaN




